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Vision

To Contribute to the National Development ensuring energy security of the country by
producing and suppling safe, uninterrupted and environmentally friendly fuel cil maintaining
quality standards.

i
e

Mission
To Ensure uninterrupted receiving of crude oil through BPC and ensure maximum
processing.
To produce quality compliant petroleum products.
To run the organization profitably on a commercial basis.
To implement necessary development works for the implementation of strategies and
capacity building.
To build skilled manpower.

Activities
To make various petroleum products by refining crude oil.
To take regular steps to ensure product quality.

To transter fuel oil produced by refinery to marketing companies to ensure uninterrupted
supply of petroleum products across the country.

To construct necessary infrastructure and to replace the equipments.
To ensure necessary maintenance of the plant as per schedule.

To export excess amount of petroleum products based on grade.

To build skilled manpower through proper training and practice.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED c———
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS oF
EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

MRE.ABMATAD NDEC
Chairman, ERL BEoard &
Chairman (Secretary], Bangladesh Patrolewem Corporation,
Saltgpola Read, B5C Bhaban, Chattogram.

ME. MD. AMINUL ISLAM
Director, EAL Boand &

Additional Secretary and Director General,
Bangladesh Petraleum Institutes [BP1), Dhaka.

MR. 5 M ZAKIR HOSSAIN

MR. KHALID AHMED
DHrector, AL Eoard &
Additional Secretary and Director (Ops & Plng)

MR MOHAMMAD ELIUS HOSSAIN
hqﬂr;mr,mm & )
i?ﬁ?ﬂﬂ

Resources sion, Dhaka,

MR. SHAMIM AHAMMED
Director, AL Board &
Juint Chief (Jeint Secretary]
Miniztry of Planning, Dhaka

MRE. MD. LOKMAN
DCirector, ERL Board &
Managing Director
Eastern Refinery Limited

Harth Patenga,

ME. A.M.M. MYEEN UDDIN MAZUMDER, ACS

Compary Secreiang
Eastarm Ralisery Limited
Marth Paterya, Chattogram,

Auditors

MRH DEY & CO.,
Chartersd Accountants
Tisheat Camber (154 Floer], 10, Agrabad Commerclal Ares, Chatingram.
&
BASU BAMERJEE NATH & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Tater Chambesr [Geound Roor] 10, Agrabad Commercial Avsa, Chattogram.

REGISTERED OFFICE
Horth Patenga, Chattogram.
L]

LIAISON OFFICE
YIMCA Bhaban (2nd Fload
141, Planesr Road, Kakrail, Dhaka.
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Brief Profile of Chairman

&
Directors

MR AEMAZAD NDC
Chalrman, ERL Boand &

Chairman |Secretary], Bengladesh Petralsum Corparatian,
Saltgala Road, B5C Bhaban, Chattegram.

Mr. A B M Azad ndc has joined Energy and Mineral Resources Divigion (EMRED) az a Chairman of
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC). He iz & Secretary toThe Feople’s Republic of Bangladegh.

Mr. A B M Azad is a carear Civil Servant. He is an officer of 10° batch of BCS (Admin) cadre. He joined
at the office of Divisional Commizsioner, Rajehahi on 11-12-1991 and started his service life as Assigtant
Commissioner in the Collectorate of Dinajpur, In his more than two dacades in Civil Buresncraey, Mr.
Azad worked in the area of Magistracy as well a2 in different capacities in the field administration
including AC (Land), Upazilla Mirbahi Officer, Additional Depaty Commisgioner (Edocation), Additional
Drigtrict Magistrate. He served as Deputy Commissioner (DC) of Kurigram Dristrict for more than I years,
He also served for one and four months as Divizional Commizzioner, Chattogram, which is the highest
level position at field administration.

Mr. Azad was certified for *100% Sanltation for Upazilla® for being able to brought whole Bholahat
Upazilla of Chapainobabgonj district under hundred percent sanitization during his temre as UNO of
Bholakat. He hes also received the ‘Publie Admindstration Medal® in 2018 for his innovative project
‘ICT Based Innovative inftiative to Stop Child Marriage' in Kurigram digtrict.

He held varicus pogitions in the Minisiry of Commerce ag well as Education Ministry with impressive
reputation,

Mr. Azad achieved his post-graduation degres in Management from the University of Dhaka, He belongs
to Sarail Upazila of Brahminbaria Digtrict. Mr. A B M Azad is married and blegsed with 2 sons.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED c—
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cxeellently a8 & ssslatan commissioner and execmive magisirate, TN and adiidenal dismict commisaioner for 16 years i different disrdets. He alss
served a8 senior salstant secretary in Minksiry of Hill Tracts Affaies and im Minisry of Primaey and Mase Fducation. He worked &2 3 deputy
secretary |n Minkstry of Prinsary and Miss Education, m in Bosrd of Invesiment, & an sdditionn] secretary in Minisery of Culosral Affais and in
limintry of bes Welfare and Owersess Employmest. Before joining BF1 be served a& & Director Gleneral ssd Registrar in Department of
Caoperativer. He took pert ln various #f home and abeosd. He likes 1o travel bome and ahread and esjeyva the nature and cubore of different
couniries of the workd, He wavelad and India, Ialy, Indooeais, Maleysis, Mlyaeanar, Taskey, Ausiralis, 5 WMM
and Undted Arab Emiretes. Mr. Amisal lslam bas best o well-known poet, thinker and rescacciser. He bais weon misy avenls hame
mmmm:sm»mmﬂ

Br. & M Zakir Hoszaln, Additlonal Secretary to the Government warking in Encrgy & Mineral Resources Division, Mialsiry of Power,
Encrgy & Mincral Resouress. He jolmed as Director, Boand of Governors, Bastern Reflnery Limbed in 13042021, BCS Adminlstration
cadre officer, Mr. Hosesln, entered into civil serviee in 1993, He served as Agststant Commbsgloner in Chosdangs Assteiant Commisaiones
(lend) in Gharaghst of Dinsjpus, Upazills Nisbahd Officer in Banaripars of Barigshal and sdditional Distriet Magletrate in Bagerhat. He
gpenit long seven years In Chattagram Hill Tracts Area in different capecitics and galmed vast experience an peopls, kistory and cubturs of
the area. As Praject DMrector of Integrated Cammunlty Development Froject (ICDF), a GoB- ualeef jodnd fimded project, he plaved a vital
role n developig Hwelibood and econamle starus of the poor people of the community. He warked In Mirlstry of Health and Family
Welfare, Mindstry of Flanning, Minlztry of Publc Administration. He also worked in Bangiadegh Public Service Commission (BPSC),
of Marcotles Coniral, and Department of Land Record and Survey. He Particlpabed traimdng coorses arramged by different
tons amd Universities and attended seminar, sympoatom workshope in home and abroad. Mr Hossaln bom snd passed his
chilkdbood in Geadbamdha Disiried. He Paseed S8C from Galbandha Government Boya® High School and HSC from povernment Carmichael
College, Rangpur. He studied Agricubture in Bampladesh Apricultural Universiny, Mymersingh and completed Masters from Dhaks
Unbverglty In Health BEconamies, Mr. Hassaln a man of keadership quality i always invobved in welfare sctivithes of his comeunity. He
wiat glected VP of Shabsod Marmul Ahesn Hall Chatra Sangshad of Bangladesh Apriculioral University. He is involved in Antl-Tohacco
and Antl-Marcotics Campalgn. He 8 life Member of Bangladesh Bed Crescent Sochety.

e Khalld Abmed, Additioaal Secretary 86 the Goversmnent and Diresior (Operation & Flanning) of Rengladesh Petroleam Corporation bas been a careet
Civil Servant fior 2T yeery in different capacities soch s Assistant Comemissioner, Magistrate of the First Class, Uparils Nirbahi Officer, Chief Extwte
Oifficer, Dhakn South City Corporation, Joind Secretary Mingstry of Land, Direcior, Direciorste of Primary Bducation. He belongs 10 the Bangladesh Civil
Bervice (Admin Cadre) 15 th haich.

Hp graduated in (eology from [Naks University snd bervs another Easters i Poblic Polscy of Management. He got Frofessional Treining from Maogmrie
Ulniversity, Australis and Admisdstessive Salll College of INDLA (ASCT)

Mr Khalid Abened wns bors in Jaghore in 19700, In bis persona) life, be is married and blesssd with two danghters,

.E—l EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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Mir. Maobsmmmsd Eliue Hogsain has staried his career (o Bangladesh Crvil Servics (Adminisiration Cadre) in 28 hay, 7001, He belangs 1o
BCS Nith Baich. At presesit he ls woddng s Jolsi Secretary in Energy amd Minersl Resoorces Divizion. Bafore joining this post he had
been working ms Depaty Commissioner, Chatiogram, He was bom in o noble Mushim family ot Madaripur district as on 1 February, 1977,
He has obénined his honours degree and master degree in Accounting from the University of Dhoka, Beside this he has received a foreign
measter degnoe in Economics from the Yamaguchi University, Japan under JI¥S scholanship in 2007-2009, He wes 0 magistrate of 15t class
in Bagechat and Jhenaidah dstried. He worked in the Ministry of Communication, Ministry of Labour and Misletry of Home affsdrs. He
ok pant of differenst foreign training in Australia, Jspan, Chiss, India and some other coumtries. According to the nomdnstion of Energy
and Minernl Resources Division he is 0 Board Diirector of ERL fiom 13,04.2021 Mr. Mohammad Elins Hoesain is married to Mrs, Baby
Farhana Mahar and they have two sweet doughtens,

Mr. sbhamim Ahammed, Disicior
Tl Chiel {Fomnt Seeretany (o GHOBR)

sdatry af Plasaiog

Mr. Shamim Abammed hae 21 years of working experience in the Public Sector. He joined in Bangladesh Civil Service (Adminksiration
Cadre) in 201 through a natiomwide competitive exam. Prior to his jeining im the Civil Service, he worked for few repuied research
argamizations, Mr, Ahammed obtxined his Bachelor degree in Urban gnd Bemal Planning from Khalne University and obirined MBA
degres fram University of West Loodon, UK. He participated in vasions professional Traimng courses in home and abroad. He had & good
aumber of publicsibons, publisbed in different national and miernational jourmals. Besides, he B8 actve memeber (o sorme professional,
gocial and volantary organizations,

In persomal Fife, Mr, Shamim Ahammed is mamied with Farhans Jesmine and blessed with two sons,

Engr. Md. Lokman &8 the Managing Director of Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), o subsidiary of Bangladesh Petralenm Corporation
(BPC). He joined ERL as Munaging Dinecior an 10¢h January 2021 and was appointed as the Direcior of ERL Board on 11th Jannary 2021,
Prior to his joining in ERL, he also served as Managing Director of Eastern Lubricants Blenders Limited (ELBL), a subsidiary of
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) froem 9th March 2020 to 9th Jamuary 2021, Initially, he started his caner with Chittagong Uinea
Fertilizer Limited {CUFL) as Assistant Engineer an 04th April 1987, After that he joined Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL) on Tth February
1990 and currently has over 32 years of professional experience in ERL. He served ERL ai various executive posibons with excellent
performance uniil be toak over the change 2 the Mamaging Directar of Exstern Lubricants Blenders Limited (ELBL), His sirang leadership
is steering the progress of two of the most important national projects, *Insinflation of Single Point Mooring {SPM) with Dowhls Pipeline”
and ‘Ingtallation of ERL Unit-2', in right directions,

Engr. Md, Lokman comes from a respectable Muslim family of Daganbhuiyan, Fend, He completed his B.Sc, Engineering degres from
Bangladesh University of Engineering and Technalogy (BUET) in 1986 securing first class In parsonal life, Engs, Md_ Lokwmas s married
and bieised with & $on and a deughter,

g
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Ref :28.25.0000.002.10.001.22/45 Date: 5 Jaistho 1429
19 May 2022

NOTICE OF THE 45TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given for all concerned that the 45th Annual General Meeting (2020-21 FY) of the
Eastern Refinery Limited will be held on 10 June 2022 (27 Jaistho 1429), Friday at 11.00 a.m. at Board
Room, Registered Office of Eastern Refinery Limited, North Potenga, Air Port Road, Chattogram-4204
for the purpose of transacting following business:

AGENDA:

1. To confirm the minutes of the 44™ Annual General Meeting held on 29 June 2021.

2. To recelve and adopt the Annual Repart of the Directors, Auditors’ Report and the Audited
Financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2021.

To declare dividend for the year ended 30 June 2021.

To elect/re-elect Directors.

To appoint Joint Auditors and to fix thelr remuneration for the year 2021-22 .

To transact any other business with the permission of the chair.

o LS

By order of the Board Directors

ng@ﬁﬁf:’

{A M M Myeen Uddin Mazumder, Acs)
Company Secretary

Motes: A member is entitled to attend and vote at General Meeting or may appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on his/her behalf, such a proxy need not be a Member of the Company. In order to be effective,
the proxy form duly signed and stamped must be submitted at the Cormpany's Registered Office not
later than seventy two hours before the Meeting.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s () -
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CHRONOLOGICAL BRIEF HISTORY OF EASTERN REFINERY LTD.

1960: Project was Initially conceived & initiated by the then Pakistani Entrepreneur &
Reputed Persons.

1983 : Incorporated as a Public Limited Company under Companies Act, 1913.

1966: Company started implementation of its project as a Joint Venture with Burma Oil
Company (BOC) of UK and signed a turn-key contract with three French Company
TECHNIF, ENSA & COFRI,

1967 : Installation of Refinery completed on 28th December, 1967.

1968: Started Commercial Operation on May 7, 1968,

1972: ERL was nationalized by the PO-27, and Mo-16 of 1972, and placed under newly
created Bangladesh Minerals, Oil and Gas Corporation (BMOGC).

1974: Petrobangla was created by the Petroleum Act, 1974 and ERL was placed under
Petrobangla.

1977 : Bangladesh Petroleurn Corporation (BPC) was established in 1977 by Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation Ordinance, 1976 and subsequently ERL was placed under
BPC as subsidiary with 70% of its share. Remaining 30% of share was handed over
to BOC of UK under the procedure of denationalization.

1985: BOC, UK sold their entire 30% shares to BPC. Since then 100% of Share of ERL are
being held by BPC.

1992: A modemn Dolphin Jetty was constructed at RM-7 for handling crude oil reception
& products export.

1995: Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP), the largest of all the projects undertaken by ERL,
commissioned for producing additional high value product Diesel from low priced
product Furnace OiL

2000: Replacement work of Topping Column which is heart of Crude Qil Processing Plant
successfully completed.
2002

Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABF), a unit of Bangladesh Petroleurn Corporation (BPC)
merged with Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), as per decision of BPC's Board meeting.
Assets & Liabilities of ABP as on 30.06.2002 merged with the Assets & Liability of
ERL as on 30.06.2002 accordingly. Noted that ABP unit was commissioned in 1980
at ERL premises.

2008 : Revamping Work of Topping Unit Furnace completed, which s the most essential
compaonent of Crude Qil Frocessing plant.
2009

Computerized Auto Tank Gauging Systern was implemented to ensure fault free Oil
movemnent, inventory control and to reduce accidental oil spoilage.

2015: a. Construction of 3 Storage Tanks of 13000 Metric Ton capacity each under GOB
financed to enhance products storage capacity.

b. Erection and Commissioning of a Diesel Engine Generator of 2 MW capacity
under ERLs own financed to meet the power requirement of the company.

2016: Construction of a M5 Tank of 17500 Cublc Meter capacity under GoB financed to
enhance product storage capacity.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED e
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Report

2018: FReplacement of Vacuum Distillation Column of ABP Process unit financed by BPC
completed successfully.

2019: Erection and Commissioning of Reverse Osmaosis Plant to produce industrial grade
water treating underground water completed successfully.

2021: 4a. Long Term Lease agreement signed with General Electric Manufacturing
company Ltd, Chittagong Port Authority (Govt. Abandon Property) and Padma Oil
Company Ltd, for 45.00 acre, 11.63 acre and 7.50 acre of land respectively financed
by BPC in view of implementing ERL Unit-2 project.

b.The Company made a historic milestone of processing 15.45 Lakh M.Tons Crude
0il in a single Fimancial Year which is higher than installed capacity of the Crude
Distillation Unit.

muu REFINERY LIMITED s [ -
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Report
FIVE YEARS OPERATIONAL AND FINANCIAL STATISTICS
| FIGUREINLAKH |

2020- 2019-20 20718-1%  2017-18 2016-17

Authcrised Capital 500,0000 5000000 5000000 5000000  500,00.00
Paid-up Capital 33,0000 330000 330000 330000  33.00.00
Face Value (Tk. per share) 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
Cruda Oll Processed (M.Ton) 1545240 1078570  14,10,400 1241730 1391665
Processing Income (Nef) 2324441 1655767 19308.14 1622108  184,11.08
Gross Margin 85,53 61 33,97 .48 54,22 63 45,15.97 63,79.33
Net Profit before Tax 457238 132604 115877 131184 174588
Net Profit after Tax 329578 11,7327 TA6.74 BA492  11.06.24
Operating Fixed Assets (Carrying Amound) 981700 948726 1174796 838007  53,19.19
Total Current Asset 2914305 2479726 38147556 1975573  227,65.90
Total Asset 3896005 3520508 5193605 3158516  30473.34
Total Current Liability 104,01, 16 806523 2652445 98,05.48 76,18.85
Long term Loan £,35.58 6,35.58 6,55.58 6,55.58 75777
Sharshaldars’ Equity 2116346 1846775 1768642 1735218  172.95.00
Contribution to WPP Fund 2,40.65 69.79 61.04 69.05 91.88
Contribution to National Exchequer 184341 185041 192419 167530  16,33.31
Cument Ratio 2.80:1 2731 144100 201100  2.989:1.00
Quick Ratio 1.96:1 18011 113100 127100  2.16:1.00
Retum on Capital Employed 16.01% 5.07% 4.56% 6.02% 7.64%
Earming per share (Tk) 99 87 35.55 22 63 25.60 33.52
Dividend 4,29.00 41250 41250 3,30.00 3,30.00

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
To the Shareholders at the 45th Annual General Meeting

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim.
Hon'ble Shareholders.
Assalmu Alaikum.

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | convey the best wishes and welcome to the 45th Annual General Meeting
of Eastern Refinery Limited. It 5 the pleasure of Board of Directors for prezenting before you the Annual Report
in time along with Directors report Company's Auditors Report and Audited final accounts for the year ended
30th June, 2021, In context of ERL financial year 2020-21 bears distinct importance. On the ausplcious moment
of birth centenary of father of nation Bangbundu Sheikh Mujibur Rahman and Golden Jubilee of
Indenpendance , the lone 54 years old state owned crude oll refinery has refined more than Installed capacity
for the first time and achieved highest ever net profit after tax which stands at tk. 32.96 crores. Under adverse
environment of worldwide covid-19 epldemic, ERL has reached historic milestone through this achievernent.
The significant aspects of the company’s operational, financial and other important activities of the financial
year 2020-21 are presented In this Annual Report along with those of the preceding year for comparison
individually.

CRUDE OIL RECEIVED & PROCESSING ACTIVITIES
| 2020-2021 |

Crude Oil Received from BPC: M.Tan Percentage M.Ton Percentage
1) Murban 717,513 4941 474,451 4380

2) Arabian Light crude 7,04,602 4851 592,578 5472

3) Natural Gas Condensate (NGC) 30,250 2.08 16,029 148

Total Crude Received 14,52,465 100.00 10,83,158 100.00

Add: Opening Stock 1,57.423 152,958

Crude oil available for process 16,09, 888 12,36,116

Less: Disposal of Garbage 1,934 123

Less: Closing Stock 62,714 157423

Processed Quantity 1545240 10,78570

Arablan Light Crude Matural G Candensale
0,602
451

Agubian Light

5516TE
L%

W
717613 & 744510
A347% 4380w
2020-21 Crude Oil Received (MT) Pattem wile 2019-20 Crude O Recaived (MT) Pattem wite
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Crude Oll Processed :
Burkan
Arabian Light crude

HNatural Gas Condensate (NGC)

Total Crude Processed

| 2020-2021 | 2019-2020
M. Tan Percentage M. Ton Percentage
737188 4770 495,197 4590
776459 30.25 3,68,173 2268
31,593 2.05 15,198 1.42
1545240 100.00 10,78,570 100.00

2020-21 Crude Oil Processed (MT): Pattern wise

TAT &
AT 0

20619-20 Crude Ol Processed [MT): Pattern wize

During the year total available quantity of crude oil 16,09,888 M.Ton was received for processing
which comprises of imported 7,17,613 M.Ton. of Murban Crude, 7,04,602 M.Ton Arabian Light
Crude, 30,250 M.Ton Condensate received from local gas fields and the opening stock 1,57,423
M.Ten. Out of which 1545,240 M.Ton was processed and 62,714 M.Ton remained as the closing
stock in crude storage tanks. Besides this 1,934 M.Ton of garbage was disposed in this year.

Crude Oil Process (10 Years)

M. Tan A Lac

nﬂﬂEMHEMHE%EHWWMED===IIIIIII
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Producation of CDU (Actual & Target)
2020-21
Particular | tetricTon | K.L(30°C) | Barrel |gnires] K.L.(30°C)| Barrel |oiiucs)
Light Distillate | 230157331 | 338,581.767| 2129611 | 1807 | 335983050 | 2113267 | 17.94
Mid Distillate T E350961 | 902642434 5677441 48.19 8,24 892013 51.BR 405 4404
Bottom Distillate 537033748 | 579615411 3645665 30.94 6,59.933 657 41,550,851 35.23
FLF Pl Gas Plus Loss 43 212960 52400388 329714 2.80 52.451.280 3,29.908 LBO
Total 1545,240,000 | 18,73,.260,000 11782431 | 100.00 18,73,260,000 | 1,17.82431 | 100,00

Naote : Difference Between Actual & Bugted of Mid Distillate for Financial Year 2020-21. (48.19%-44.05%)=4.15%

Producation of CDU (Actual & Target)

2019-20
= Actual (As Per Production Report) Target (As Per Contract)
Particular  "MetricTon | K.L.130° C) | Barrel |oiems] K.L.(30°C)| Barrel |ouiess)
Light Distillate LESIBGOO0 | 2.47363.680 | 1555869 18.94 224,068,183 14.15,005 17.23
Mid Distillate 504170000 | 618326024 | 3589,152 4734 §,77,709,396 36,33,676 44.23%
Bottam Distillate 375,061,000 | 405777927 | 2535682 30592 4.66, 750,280 235823 | 354
RLF. Plus Gas Pus Loss A0, 152,000 36,536,469 ( 229807 2R 36,568,141 230,006 150
Total 10,7R,370.000 | 13,06,005.000 3214510 | 100000 13,06,005.000 BZ14.510 | 100,00

Note : Difference Between Actual & Bugted of Mid Distillate for Finandal Year 2019-20. (47.34%-44.23%)=3.11%

Production Capacity: | 2020-2021
Installed Capacity (Metric Ton) 15,00,000 15,00,000
Actual (Percentage) 103.02 7150
Production Target:
Budgeted (Metric Ton) 14,00,000 12,90,000
Actual (Percentage) 11037 83.61
Imported Finished Products received on behalf of BPC (Metric Ton) :

| 2020-2021 | 2019-2020
H5D 62,281 30,630
HOBC 1.96,956 66,299
Eu i Sl o
Total Import 259237 96929

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s > -
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2) Secondary Conversion Plant (SCP) :

Feed received and quantity Processed : m 1'” 9-2020

Particular of Received: M.Ten Percentage Percentage
Opening Stock 20,634 5723

Phus: R.C.O. (From Refinery) 4,27 376 2,79,591

Less: R.C.O. Processed in S.CF 4,44.350 264,680

Clazing Stock 3,660 20,634

Name of Products:

Maphtha 218 0.05 231 009
Gas Oil f Diesel 37,620 BAT 23,180 B.75
Furnace Oil 396,332 #9.19 23507 BB90
Total Output 4,34170 97.M 2,58,708 97.74
Add: Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 10,180 229 5,072 226
Total Throughput 444350 10000  __ 264680 _ 10000 _
Production Capacity:

Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 3,22,000 522,000
Actual (Percentage) 95.12 501
Production Target:

Budgeted (Metric Ton) 3,50,000 3,10,000
Actual (Percentage) 12696 8538
Gas Plus Loss MAFHTHA Gas Plus MAPHTHA

HESEL
3780
EATS
135317
821758 #3.90%
2020-21 SCP Yield Pattern (MT) 2019-20 SCP Yield Pattern (MT)

- s UL EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED
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3) Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP):

Preduction Activities in ABP | 2020-2021 | 2019-2020
Particulars of Received : M.Tan Percentage M. Tan Percentage
Opening Stock 2,529 8.240
Plus: R.C.O. (From Refinery) 97.351 78,594
Less: R.C.O.Processed in ABP 111,780 84,305
Closing 5tock 8,100 24,529
MName of Products:
Biturnen 52,786 47.22 30,500 4743
HVGO (Furnace Oil) 27,620 24.M 15021 2336
LV.G.O. [Diesel) 29,048 25,99 17454 27.14
Total Output 109,454 57.92 62,975 97.93
Add; Gas Plus Loss (Shortage) 2,326 .08 1330 207
Total Throughput 1,11,780 100.00 64,305 100.00
iGas Plus Loss
Z.SI'E VGO

L‘iﬂﬂ{ﬁmﬁ {Diesel)

17,454

27.14%

HAG umf _ Bltumen weo /-
52,?&5 {Furnace Oil)
14.?!!& 15,021 47.43%
2336%
2020-21 ABP Yield Pattern (MT) 2019-20 ABP Yield Pattern (MT)

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s ) -
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Production Capacity: TR ¥R
Installed Capacity (Metric ton) 2,00,000 2,00,000
Actual (Percentage) 55.89 3215
Production Target:

Budgeted (Metric Ton) 1,40,000 1,30,000
Actual (Percentage) 79.84 4947

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTION, SUPPLY AND EXPORT ACTIVITIES

During the year Production target of CDU was 14,00,000 M. Ton. Including opening stock of
1,57,423 M.Ton with 14,52,465 M.Ton imported crude oil and Local condensate, Total quantity of
crude oil available for processing was 16,09,888 M. Ton. Crude oil Processed quantity was 15,45,240
M.Ton. which is 110.37% of Production target. Besides this 1,934 M.Ton garbage was disposed and
62,714 M.Ton crude oil remained as dosing stock.

During the year total finished products were 21,111,713 M.Ton including opeaing balance 1,10,783
M.Ton and finished products produced in all units (CDU, ABP & SCP). Among the above products
total 1,39,006 M. Ton was Exported locally where Naptha was 1,31,054 M.Ton and Furnace oil 7,952
M. Ton. Also 18,795 M. Ton Naptha has been exported. Finished products 13,65,002 M. Ton was
delivered to four marketing companies (POCL, MPL, JOCL, SA0OCL) and LPGL of Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation and 5,24,727 M.Ton RCO was transferred to ABP & SCP. For the production
of ERL 17,065 M. Ton was used as Refinery Fuel and 46,190 M. Ton remained as closing stock.
Besides 928 M. Ton remained as intermediate product.

.
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FINANCIAL REFLECTS

The financial result for the Financial year 2020-2021 in the form of Comprehensive Financial Statement, in
brief, is presented hereunder:

TAKA IM LAKH

Particulars 2020-2021 Percentage 2018-2020 Percentage
Frocessing Income 2324441 100.00 16,557 .67 100.00
Less: Processing Expenses 1,46,90.80 63.20 13,160.21 79.48
Gross Profit B5,53.81 36.80 3,397.46 20,52
Administrative Expenses 45 26,07 21.19 I 456253 2816
Financial Expenses 15.02 0.06 459 0.03
Total of Administrative & Financial Exp. 494109 2135 4667.12 28.19
Operating Profit/(Loss) 18,12.52 15.55 (1,269.68) (7.67)
Mom-operating Income ;
Income from Investment in Bank & others 12,0051 5.16 266549 16.10
Mat Profit Before Tax & WPP Fund 48,13.03 20.71 1.395.83 843
Less; Contribution to WPF Fund (5%, 240085 1.04 69.79 042
Met Profit befors Tax I&TE“.II 19.67 Em BN
Provision for Taxation u.smﬁ‘l mnﬂ
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses 22.50 (123.24)
Less: Income Tax expenses 12,76.60 549 15277 052
Mat Profit after Tax 32,95.78 14.18 1.173.27 7.09
Add: Retained earnings of the earlier year 11,B7.74 761.20
Profit Available for appropriation 44,83.52 1,934.47
Less: Revenue Reserve
Less : Proposed Dividend (4,29.00) (4,12.50)
Less : Capital Reserve (1,55.59) {154.79)
Less : Expenses & others adjustment :ﬁ,ﬂﬂ.ﬂ?}ﬂ 2056
Total : (21,84.66) (7,46.73)
Retained Eamning (for transfer to the next year) 22.98.86 1,187.74
Return on Capital Employed (before Tax) 16.01% 5.07%
Return on Capital Employed (after Tax) 11.54% 4.49%
Eamning per Share (taka) 99.87 35.55

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s [ -
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

For the first time of its 54 years old history ERL has processed more than its yearly installed capacity
and has earmned highest Tk. 32.96 crore fax after profit in the financial year 2020-21.In this fiscal year

EPS of tha company is Tk. 99.87 Which is 180.92% more than previous year.

For the year 2020-21 Processing fea Tk.149.00 per barrel cruda oil procassed in CD Unit, Tk.144.00
per barrel RCO processed in ABP unit, Tk, 106.00 per bammel RCO processed In SCP unit has been
fied by 955th BPC'S Board Meeting and under the bi-annual aggrement signed between ERL &
BPC. During this year total tax expense of Tk. 12,76.80 Lac has been accounted for which include
current tax of Tk.12,54.10 lac and deffered tax expenses of Tk. 22,50 lac, Besides processing income
has been calculated by deducting Tk.1,87.33 Lakh as BPC's service charge @ Tk. 0.01per Liter
Crude ol treatment and the income against Product Improvement re-imbursment Tk, 16,47.60 Lakh
has been calculated @ 25%. The rate of other income which is receivable from BPC also calculated
as per aarlier year's practice.

A tripartite meating among by BPC,ERL.& External Auditors was held on 14.03.2022 to review and
analyze the audited draft final accounts for tha year 2020-21. With few obsarvision the draft has baen
finalized with due consent of all the parties present In the meeling. Finally in this financial year 5%
allocation for WPPF amounting taka 240.65 lac and income tax expenses Tk 12,76.60 Lac has been
deducted from net income of Tk. 48,13.03 Lac and after adding previous year retained earings with
the net profit after tax Tk. 32,95.78 lac total distributable profit stands Tk.4483,52 Lac, from which Ti
429.00 Lac as 13% dividend, Tk 10,00.00 Lac as Revenue reserve , Tk.1,55.59 Lac as capital
rasarve and as expense adjustment Tk. 600.07 lac has been detucted and the rest Tk, 22,98.86 Lac
has been recommended to account for as retained eamings.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY FOR LAST 10 YEARS

201111 2012-13 2013-14 201415 2015-16 201617 2017-18 2018-19 2015-20 2020-11

Cruds Ol Precasssd (NT) ;
sCP 1.ﬁﬁi.ﬂmtm_lﬂmmﬂﬁﬂﬂm
e IS 1020 USH0 INBE BN M6 1500 B e unm

TAKA IN LAKH

Processing Income 1217722 13404 125007 1234661 154099 1841106 1622100 1GR0EM 1G5ETET 2R A
Loss: Processing Exp. 17580 1003575 1050450 100GSSH H020885 120LTS 170506 13MBSS1 1R95021 145080
CET
xR0

Gross Profit VN3 BAET MNas DN 03108 MmN 451557 2R 23578

Less : Admirisative Exp. | 216158 | | 244160 | | 28,9852 | | 29,6666 | | 307L47 | | 43143 | | 443540 | | 618851 | | 486253

Financial Exp. 16454 | | 1373 | 10735 (| TmB8|| Ged5|| A | 48| 654 as0|| e
232622 5T AMEET  00EM 402000  MLETET  ASOAE  SITRIS ABETM2 D410

Operating ProfiLoss)  BTRIT  TTLN QS [N 3008 1518 e 204 (12085 MR

Addi{Less) :

Interest and cther Income | 6,56.04 | | 11,7211 | [1357.00 | (164381 | | 10,8081 | | 122481 | (103037 | | 97338 | |2666.49| [12,00.51

Adjustment in respect

of earller years 7654 | | {25877 B45|| 26045|| [E782)|| moess)| | s ! : .

73268 BEGM 135345 190426 101299 A26E8 1380 §7AM
WiboliBron T AWFPFesd  MOTTS  IGTAES 100807 TIL2008  IATAS  MAATSE 138089 122081 138583 48130

Less : Contribution
to WIPP Fund (5%) 038 B 5580 5500 G586 158 s f1.04 G 240065

Met Profit before Tax 133740 168081 86787 108406 125128 174688 131 AL 1340 412

Dividend 33000 32000 33000 33000 33000 33000 33000 41250 41250 42900
Percentage 0% 1% 1% 10% 0% 0% 10%  1250%  1250%  1300%

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s > -
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CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

During the year the company paid an amount of Tk. 18,43.41 Lakh to the National Exchequer, which
helps to contribute substantially to national development process of the country, the break-up of the
total amount is Customn Duty Tk. 3,31.46 Lakh, Company’s Income Tax Tk. 6,53.08 Lakh, Dividend to
BPC's Tk. 412.50 Lakh, Insurance Premium Tk. 4,08.07 Lakh, Land Developmant Tax Tk. 34.32
Lakh & Excise duty on Fixed Deposit Tk. 5.97 Lakh.

Customs Duty
: Company’s Inconme Tax

m Dividend ta BPC

B Insurance Premiurm

65308

Payment to National Exchequer

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS & IMPLEMENTATION

ZInstallation of ERL Unit-1" project

To meet the growing demand for refined petroleum product in Bangladesh, to reduce the dependency on refined
petroleum product imports and to further sirengthen energy security and produce crude oil at a relatively
affordable price by processing crude oil in the country, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) has
undertaken the "Installation of ERL Unit-2" project. With the implementation of the project, the anmual
production capacity of ERL will be increased from 1.5 million metric tons to 4.5 million metric tons.
Project Objectives and Goals:
Establishment of & new unit of ERL (ERL Unit-2) by BPC with an annual processing capacity of 3.0 million
metric tons of crude oil. This will ensure the following benefits:
Strengthen the energy security of the country.
Produce more environmentally friendly fuel oil.
Reduce import dependency on refined fuel oils.
Meet the demand of present and future petroleum products of the country by internal resources (Eastern
Refinery Limited).
*  Production of high value petroleum products by refining crude oil in an economical way.
Financial invoelvement of the project:
»  The total estimated cost of the project is BDT 1,959,787.58 Lakh. The estimated EPC (Engineering,

Procurement and Construction) cost of the project is BDT 1,598,401.50 lakh,

- Q[ . L EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED e



Anpnual 2
Report

Project Functions:
The following activities will be completed under the project:
A) Site preparation
B) Detail engineering
C) Procurement
D) Construction (Civil and Mechanical)
E) Establishment of 39 units including 21 processing units and 18 utility and offsite units.

The current progress of the project is as follows:

1. Ligunidity Certificate was issned on 15/12/2021 in favor of “Installation of ERL Unit-2" project from the
Monitoring Cell of the Ministry of Finance.

2. A mecting of “Committee for consideration of project proposals to be implemented with own funds™ was
held on 24/04/2022, As per the decision of the mecting, the DPP of the project has been restructured and
sent to BPC on 11/05/2022.

3. Negotiations are underway with Technip, France for EPC work on the project.

4. A total of 64.127 acres of land (45 acres from GEM Co. Ltd., 11.627 acres from POCL and 7.5 acres of
government land) have been leased for the project. The project will be implemented on a total of 123,127
acres of land comprising 5% acres of land located at ERL premises and the leased 64.127 acres of land.

Supporting Projects for “Installation of ERL Unit-2":

A, FEED Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1. Technip, France has been appointed as the contractor of the project on 18/01/2017,

2. Technip has submitted all documents of FEED level.

3. The FEED Services project is valid until June 2022, The novation of the license agreements is currently under process.

B. PMC Services for the Installation of ERL Unit-2:

1. Engincers India Limited (EIL), India has been appointed as the contractor for the project on 19/04/2018.
The agreement was subsequently renewed on August 10, 2020,

2. The RTAPP of PMC project was approved by the Ministry on May 19, 2020, The duration of the project
has been approved from April 2018 to June 2024,

3. The DPP of “Installation of ERL Unit-2" project has been prepared based on EIL's cost estimate.

B} “Installation of Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line™ project

In order to meet country’s increasing demand of petroleum products by ensuring the unloading operation of
imported croede oil and finished products in a safe, fast and cost-effective manner project titled "[nstallation of
Single Point Mooring (SPM) with Double Pipe Line" has been taken by the Government. Upon
implementation of the project there will be huge savings of foreign currency, amount will be around Tk BDD
crores pet year. The project is being implemented on G-to-G basis between Bangladesh and China government.

The proposed SPM will be in the Bay of Bengal at West side of Maheshkchali. From 0l tanker via SPM, Crude
oil and HSD will be pumped directly to storage tanks at Maheshkahli through two separate @336" pipelines.
From storage tanks Crude oil end HSD will be pumped to ERL through two separate @138" pipelines.

EASTEHH REFINERY LIMITED s [ -
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Main objectives of the project:

a) To ensure unloading of imported crude oil and finished products casily.

b} To reduce the unloading time of Crode Oil and HSD. Unloading time of 120,000 DWT Crode Oil tanker
will be 48 hrs and Unloading time of 70,000 DWT HSD tanker will be 28 hrs.

g} To reduce the cost involving in lightering.

d) To increase the Crude Oil processing capacity that is required to meet the demand of the country, It will
facilitate to increase crude oil processing capacity of ERL from 1.5 MTPA to 4.5 MTPA.

¢) To install tank farm in Maheshkhali which can be used as backup in case of emergency shutdown of ERL.
It will increase finished produects storage facilities that will help to ensure energy secunity of the country.
03 nos, Crude Ol storage tanks cach of net capacity 50,000 M* and 03 nos. HSD storage tanks cach of
gross capacity 30,000 M? will be installed.

Mode of financing of the Project:

GoB : 12198733 Lac Taka

BPC :  6E499 38 Lac Taka

Project Aid : 466340.16 Lac Taka

Total 1 656826.87 Lac Taka
Main features of the project:

a) SPM and PLEM installation.

b) Offshore Pipeline including HDD Offshore portion 146 kmiapprox. ), Onshore Pipeline: 74 kmiapprox.)
Total pipeline : 220 km (approx.).

c) Horizontal Directional Drilling (HDD) Crossing.

d) Pumping Station and Tank Farm: 03 nos. Crude 0l Tanks (cach of net capacity 50,000 m*),03 nos. HSD
Tanks (each of net capacity 30,000 m*), Block Valve Station, Pigging System, Custody Metering System,
SCADA, Main Pumps, Booster Pumps, Generators, Security System, Fire Fighting system including Fire
Fighting Vehicle, Firc Water Network, Pumps and Water Storage Tank.

Project Progress :

Total 146km Offshore pipelines including Offshore HDD have been laid.

Approx. 66 km Onshore pipelines have been installed. Remaining pipeline installation work is ongoing,

Almost 93% of land Development work at Pumping Station and Tank Farm (PSTF) has been completed.

Deep Post-trenching work of four offshore Pipeline in Kutubdia and Matarbari channel has been

accmplished.

Construction work of storage tanks are ongoing and 5% mechanical work of total 06 nos. tanks have been

finished. Construction of other structures are also ongoing.

Installation of SPM buoy and Pipe Line End Manifold (PLEM) has been finished at the selected area of

the Bay of Bengal using special barge “EKA NUSANTARA 300". Preparatory works for testing,

pre-commisioning and commissioning are ongoing

% Overall physical progress of the project is T8% (approx.)

> e S ed
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Design, supply Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Custody transfer Oow meter with supervisory
control at ERL tank Farm ;

A. Project objectives:
1} Measurement of petroleum product to and from ERL with highest level of accuracy

2} Improvement of Tank Farm operation and safety as well az reduction of system loss using modern
technology.

3) Saving operational time
4} Total expense reduction through operatimg cost reduction and to ensure socio-economic development.
B. Fimancial imvolment:

Approved project cost : Tk.BA52.45 lac

Foteign currency : Tk7,181.30 lac

Local currency : Tk1,271.151ac

Allocation in 2021-22 ;T 300.00 lac

Accumulated expenses up to March’2022 : Tk 54.76 lac

Money released in 2021-22 : Tk 830.40 lac.

Financed by : Bangladesh Petrolium Corporation

C. Main activities of the Project:
1)} Land development,construction of control room structure

2} Installation of Flow meter with Skid, small volume prover, Autometic valve, server & server Rack, HMI
panel, Emergency shutdown system and PLC panel
3} Installation of Oil sector fiber optical network

D. Upto date project progress:

1. Construction work of control room has been started since January 2022

2. Fabrication of the metering Skid in contractor’s construction site hag been started since March 2022,
3. First stage delivery of automatic valves has reached at Chiftagong sea pott ot 26/4/2022

4. In order to install MS pipe-line purchase order to procure pipe has been issued in favour of supplier.

5. Finalization of Control System design is going on .

6, Serveying of Oil sector fiber optical network has been completed. Finalization of design is going on .

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s D -
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Others Projects :
Initiative has been taken to implement varions development works including replacement of a process
Boiler, Installation of a cooling tower,Installation of an effluent treatment plant Replacement of
switchgear panel, laboratory building extension and many more .As a result it is expected that
continuous operation of plants can be ensured, quantity and quality of products will be increased and
capability for better environmental protection will be enhanced.

Workers-Management Relationship :
In the year2020-21 overall activities of the company has been conducted successfully in decent and
disciplined way.Traditionally,during the year also healthy industrial relations was prevailing in the
company as well as congenial relationship existed between workers & management. Mutual
relationship, sense of responsibility and working environment was praiseworthy.

Retirement and Election of the Board of Directors:

As per Articles 79 and 80 of the 1st Schedule of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18 of 1994) and
Article B3 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Shamim Ahammed and Mr. Md
Lokman will retire from the Board of Directors as they have been holding the post of Director for the
longest period of time. As per Article 1 of Schedule 1 of the Companies Act 1994 (Act No. 18 of
1994) and Article 85 of the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Shamim Ahammed and Mr,
Md. Lokman are eligible to re-elect.

Auditors Appointment:

M/s, Basu Banerjee Nath & Co; Chartered Accountants and M/s. MRH Dey & Co; Chartered
accountants were joint auditors of the company during the financial year under review. In accordance
with Section 119 of the Articles of Association of the Company and Section 210 of the Compaies Act,
1994, M/s. Basu Banerjee Nath & Co; Chartered Accountants and M/s. MRH Dey & Co; Chartered
Accountants has been nominated by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) as joint external
anditors for the financial year 2021-22. Both the firms have agreed to carry out audit work with a fee
of Tk. 1,80,000.00 (One Lac eighty thousand taka only) annually which is equally divisible between
the firm excluding VAT. As it is considered acceptable by the board, both the firms may be appointed
keeping the previous conditions unchanged.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s
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Acknowledgments and thanks:

Financial Year 2020-21 is a milestone year for the company. As you already know, despite the difficult
situation caused by the global epidemic "Covid-19", the 54-year-old company for the first time this
year has been able (o achieve maximum profit by processing more than 100% of its production
capacity. I am thankful to Allah Ta'ala for giving us the ability to achieve this unique goal.

As well as, on behalf of the Board of Directors, I would like to extend my sincere congratulations and
thanks to all the officers and workers, including the Managing Dircetor, for the overall satisfactory
performance of the company under the close supervision of the Managing Director.

Finally, I would like to express my sincere gratitude to the members of the Board of Directors,
including the Ministry of Administration and other Ministries, Department of Energy and Mineral
Resources, Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation, Local Administration, various Govemmental,
Semi-Governmental and Non-Governmental organizations and esteemed sharcholders.

The report for the financial year 2020-21 is presented by the Board of Directors for the kind
consideration and approval of the esteemed shareholders.

Joi Bangla
May Bangladesh live forever

On behalf of the Board of Directors

(A B M Azad npc)
Chairman

mn REFINERY LIMITED s [ -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinien

We have audited the financial statements of EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED ("the Company®), which
comprise the Statement of financial position as at June30, 2021 and the Statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, Statement of changes in shareholders equity and Statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, incdluding a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion,except for the possible effect of the matters described in the basis of Qualified
Opinion section of our report, the accompanying financial statements prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standard (IAS)and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at June 30,2021 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Companies Act 1994, and
other applicable laws and regulation.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We draw attention to the users of the financial statements to the following issues that serve as basis

for qualified opinion:

a. An amount of Tk. 9.22 lakh under store in transit as disclosed in note 06.04 to the financial
statements remains unadjusted since 2016.No satisfactory explanation or documents were

provided to us in this regard and so we are unable to satisfy ourselves regarding the valid
existence of the said assets,

b. As disclosed in note # 10 of the audited financial statements of the Company an aggregate
amount of TK.15.92 lakh included in the advance against Purchase which remains
unadjusted since 1998. It is worthwhile to mention that the related products have already
been purchased and used but appropriate adjustment has not made in the books and
record of the ERL yet which is unusual.

C. An asset named Vacuum Distillation Column of the Refining plant for a sum amounting to
Tk.3,113.80 lakh financed by Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was once recognized
in the books and record of the ERL. Subsequently due to having uncertainties regarding valid
title/ownership of the assets subsequently during the financial year 2019-2020 this asset
was derecognized from Property, Plant and Equipments (PPEs) of the Company though the
asset is in use in the production of petroleum product of the entity. Unfortunately this matter
remains unresolved between ERL and BPC.

d As disclosed in note # 16 of the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2021

required provision for interest on Annual Development Program (ADP) loan amounting to
Tk 614.52 lakh and DA Loan amounting to Tk. 21.06 lakh has not been recognized.

o

o
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We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation & fair presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws
and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
OF efror,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 5tatements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 15As will always detect all material
misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with |1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

L] Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

L Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s
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® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

] Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concemn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's

report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.
L Evaluate the owverall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the financial staternents represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereaf;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appeared from our examination of those books; and

c) the company's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account.

Haradhan Dey, FCA Gobinda Paul, FCA
Enrciment Mo, (620 Enrolment Mo, 0252

Pariner af Paniner of

MEH DEY & CO. BASU BANERTEE NATH & OO,
Chartered Accounlanis Chartered Accountants

DV Noc 2205250620AS2T5T9T DY No: 2205260282 A5 T2RG1S
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at June 30,2021
ASEETS
Mon-Current Assels
Property, Plant & Equipment 4,00 S.817.00 948726
Capital Work-in-Progress S.00 - 32054
Deferred Gratuity - G00.00
Total Mon-Current Asscts _9_&?_,“;_ M
Current Assels
Inventories .00 B, 728.06 BAL636
Short Term Investment In Flxed Deposit T.00 &, 746,66 B.192.19
Accounts Receivable B.00 T47.11 TE0.46
Current Accounts with BFRC G, 00 641100 1,225.77
Loans & Advances 100, 0 5.742.95 5.326.70
Deposite & Pre-Payments 11.00 397.61 322.7T0
Cazh & Cash Equivalents 12.00 369,66 513.08
Total Current Assets 29.143.05 24,797 26
Total Assets 35!&#&5 SEEE.I-E
Equiity And Liabilities
Equity
Share Capital 13,00 3 300,00 3. 300.00
Capital Reserve 14.00 5.286.68 5,131.09
Revenue Reserve 15.00 984892 B.848.92
Retained Earnings 2,727 .86 118774
Total Equity 21,163.46 18467.75
Mon Current Liabilities
Long Term Loan 16,00 635,58 63558
Retirement Benefits to Employess’ [Gratulty) 1700 540520 5. 70435
Deferred Tax Liability 18.00 1354.65 1,332.15
Total Non Current Liabhilitices T.395.43 THTZ08
Current Liabilities
Current A/C With BPC 19,00 2,606,000 247698
Accounts Payable 20,00 329731 2, 715,68
Dividend Payahle 21.00 412.50 825.00
Provizion for Taxation 22.00 408535 304357
Total Current Liabilities 1040116 "JEE.IE
Total Liabilities ‘.I.T:TM!' 16,737.31
Total Equity And Liahilities m m

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an Integral part of these financlal statements,

Hrecres Drrdores
[I a Figned ia terms of oor aasexed freporl of same date.
Chaticpram, Harachhan Dy, PCA Codbinda Pl FCA
Bay 26, 2003  Enrolment Mo, 0620 Esrolment Mo, (252
Pritnes of Paeoner ol
MEH DEY & CO, BASU BANERIER NATH & OO,
Charsered Accounianks Charered
DVEC Mo: ZR5280620A52 TS TS T DYV No: TS PE0ZHIAS T IG1S

g i@ EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED e=————————==
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended June 30,2021

Revenue 23.01 2324441 16,557.67
Processing Expenses 24.01 (14,690.80]) (13,160.21)
Gross Profit 8,553.61 3,397.46
Administrative Expenses 25.01 (4,926.07) (4.662.53)
Financial Expenses 26.00 (15.02) (4.59)
Operating Profit/{Loss) 3,612.52 (1,269.66)
Other Income 27.00 1,200.51 2,665.49
Net Profit/[Loss) before Taxation and W.P.P. Fund 4.813.03 1,395.83
Less: Contribution to W.P.P. Fund 28.00 240.65 69.79
Net Profit/{Loss) before Taxation 457238 1,326.04
Provision for Income Tax

Current Tax 2201 (1,254.10) (276.01)
Deferred Tax 18.00 (22.50) 123.24
Net Profit After Taxation 3,295.78 1,173.27
Balance brought Forward from Previous Year 1,187.74 761.20
Profit Available for Appropriation and Adjustment 4 483.52 1,934.47
Appropriation/Adjustment

Revenue Reserve 15.00 (10,00.00) (200.00)
Proposed Dividend 21.00 - (412.50)
Capital Reserve 14.00 (155.59) (154.79)
Adjustment against Expenses & Others (600.07) 20.56
Retained Earnings Carried Forward 27,17.86 1,187.74
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 29.00 99.87 35.55

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financlal statements.

@K Higned im ierms of car anmexed report of ssme date.
Chatingram, Haradhan Dey, FCA Giobdinda Paml, FCA
Bday 26, 20kE Enscdment Ma, (20 Emsclment Ma, 282
FPurtner of Frriner of
MEH DIEY & O0. BAST BANTRIEE NATH & OO
Chemesed Acooanianis Chenesed Acoountants
DWW My TMIS2E0620ARITITET DA Mo TRIS2S0ZRZASTIMG1S
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Anpnual %

Report

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

Balance as at July 01,2019
Net Profit for the Year
Capital Reserve

For Expenses & Others
Revenue Reserve

Proposed Dividend

Balance as at June 30, 2020

Balance as at July 01, 2020
Met Profit for the Year
Capital Reserve

For Expenses & Others
Revenue Reserve

Proposed Dividend

Balance as at June 30, 2021

éﬁl Lakounu}

Drirector

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended June 30, 2021

SHARE CAPITAL  REVENUE RETAINED TOTAL
CAMTAL RESERVE RESERVE EARNINGS AMOUNT
3,300.00 4,976.30 8,648.92 761.20 17,686.42

- - - 1,173.27 1,173.27

- 154.79 i (154.79) -

- - - 20,56 2056

- . 200,00 (200.00) .

- . - [412.50) (412.50)
3,300.00 513109 8,848.92 1,187.74 18,467.75

TAKA IN LAKH

SHARE CAPITAL REVENUE  RETAINED TOTAL

CAPITAL RESERVE RESERVE EARNINGS AMOUNT
3,300.00 5131.09  BB4892  1,187.74  18,467.75
" - . 3,295.78 3,295.78
: 15559 : (155.59) -
- - - (600.07) {600.07)
- - 10,00.00

(10,00,00) -

Eﬁﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂ M am-qz 27,2786 211,63.46

it

Chaticgram, Haradhan Dy, ohinda. Poul, FCA
By 26, 2023 m;;m.uﬁczn mm:r:m.nm
MEH DEY & 0, BAST BAMNERIEE MATH & CO.
mﬂﬁmﬂlﬂ wm
DYC Mo 2252806204 EZTSTT DYIC Mot Z2052602RIARTIN61S

<
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended June 30,2021

TAKA IN LAKH

Jurme 30, 2021 Juna 20, 2020

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Received from Customers 23,257.75 16,596.09
Cash Paid to Creditors and Others (21,273.94) (31.581.23)
Met Cash Provided by / [Used in) Operating Activities 1,983.81 (14,985.14)
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Addition of Property, Plant & Equipment (1,116.55) (1.501.67)
Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment 1.89 1.28
Net cash Provided by / (Used in) Investing Activities (1,114.66) (1,500.39)
C. Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Capital Reserve 15559 154,79
Expenses & Others Adjustment (755.66) (134.23)
Long Term Liabilities - (20.00)
Dividend Paid (41250) -
Met Cash Provided by / [Used in) Financing Activities (1,012.57) 0.56

0. Cash & Cash Equivalent increasef(decrease) during the year

(143.42)  (16,484.97)

[A+B+C)
E. Cash & Cash Equivalent at beginning of the year 513.08 16,998.05
F. Cash & Cash Equivalent at end of the year [D+E) 369.66 513.08

Chatiogram,
By 26, 20X

o B,

Drirexcior Drirdcior
Emt-hr.% Colinda Poul, FCA
Enrcdment Mo, (20 Esrolment Mo, 3282
Pasines af Prrtner al
MEH DHEY & 0, BASU BANERIEE NATH & CO,
Chemered Acoounimnes Chamered Accountanis
DWC Mo T205 0506204827577 DWC Mo: Z2052802RZARTIHE1S
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EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2021

THE REFORTING ENTITY

Company's Profile

Eastern Refinery Limited (ERL), a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) is a public
limited Company incorporated under Companies Act 1913 (Amended in 1994). The project was conceived
and initiated in 1963 by a group of the then Pakistan! entrepreneurs and after emergence of Bangladesh
ERL's operation were over seen first by Bangladesh Mineral Oil & Gas Corporation (BMOGLC) & then by
Petro Bangla. In order to run the ol sector (both refining & marketing) efficlently & effectively, Bangladesh
Petroleum Corporation (BPC) was setup in 1st January 1977 and ERL was placed under BPC. Since then
ERL has become a subsidiary of BPC and BPC has been owned 100% share of ERL.

Company's Registered Office
The Registered office and plant Located at North Patenga, Chattogram-4000, Bangladesh.

MNature of the Business

The Principal activities of the Company throughout the year were refining of Crude ofl on account of BPC &
Export Handling Commission.

Merger of Asphaltic Bitumen Plant [ABP)

A unit of Bangladesh Petroleum corporation (BPC) named Asphaltic Bitumen Plant (ABP) merged with
Eastern Refinery Ltd (ERL) with effect from 01.07.2002 on the basis of audited balance sheet of Asphaltic
Bitumen Plant [ABF) as on 30.06.2002 as per decision of BPC' 5 board meeting No.617 dated 28.08. 2002
no. 630 dated 18.02.2003 and ERL's board meeting No.250 dated 10.04.2003 no.262 dated 11.03.2004 and
no.263 dated 18.04.2004. A vendor's agreement has been duly made between BPC and ERL signed by
authorized person of respective part after approval and consent of respective board meeting, official order,
note, memo and letters. Accordingly, assets and liabilities of ABF as on 30.06.2002 [as per audited balance
sheet) as per agreement merged with the assets and liabilities of ERL as on 30.06.2002.

BASIS OF PREFARATION, FRESENTATION AND DISCLOSURES OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the company under reporting have been prepared on a going concern hasis
following accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow statement in accordance with the International
Accounting Standards (I1ASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted in
Bangladesh by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh.

Basis of Reporting

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance
with identified financial reporting framework. Presentation has been made in complance with the
requirements of IAS 1 - “Presentation of Financial Statements”, The financial statements comprise of:

a) Statement of financial position as at 30 june 2021;

b) Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2021;

¢) Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2021;

d] Statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2021;

e) MNotes, comprising a summary of significant accounting pelicies and explanatory information.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s
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2.03 Other regulatory compliances

The company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with the
Companies Act 1994:

g) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

b) The Income Tax Rules, 1984

¢} The Value Added Tax & SD Act, 2012

d] The Value Added Tax & SD Rules, 2016

g] The Customs Act, 1969

fj The Labour Act 2006 (as amended in 2013)

g) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
h] The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987

i) Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

204 Basis of Measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention
except investment in Property, Plant and Equipment which are measured at fair value,

205 [oing Comcert
The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future and hence, the
financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis, As per management’s assessment there
are no materfal uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

2.06 Reporting Period

The financial statements of the company covers one year from July 01, 2020 to June 30, 2021 which is
followed consistently.

2.07 Applicable Accounting Standards
The following IASs and IFRSs are applicable for preparation and reporting of the financial statements for
the year under review:
IAS = 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
IAS - 2 Inventories
IAS - 7 Statement of Cash Flows
IAS - B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
IAS - 10 Events after the reporting period
IAS - 12 Income Taxes
IAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
IAS - 19 Employes Benefits
IAS - 24 Related Party Disclosures
IAS - 33 Earnings Per Share
IAS - 36 Impairment of Assets
IAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
IAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IFES -7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
IFRS - 9 Financial Instruments
IFRS - 13 Fair Value Measurement
IFES - 15 Revenue from Contracts with customers
2.08 Functionzal and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka [BDT) which iz the Company's functional
currency. All inancial information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs Taka.

EHS'IEHH REFINERY LIMITED e [ -
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209 Cagh Flows Statement

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" and
the cash flows from operating activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation of net
income or net profit with cash flows from operating activitles making adjustments for non-cash items, for
non-operating items and for the net changes In operating accruals as per requirement of Securities and
Exchange Rules 1987,

2.10 Use of Estimates and Jodgements

The preparation of these financial statements is in conformity with IAS and [FRS requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, Habilites, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future
periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the
financlal statements is Included in the following notes:

Mote; 4 Property, Plant and Equipment
MNote: & Inwventories

Note: B Accounts Receivable

Note: 18 Deferred Tax Liability

Note: 20 Accounts Payable

Note; 22 Provision For Taxation

2.11 Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements of the Company

The Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
fnancial statements of the Company.

2.12 Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year ended on 30 June 2020 in accordance
with [AS- 1" Presentation of Financial Statements”™ for all numeric information in the financial statements.
It has been rearranged for better representation of the F3s.

3.00 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the company's directors for significant
transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of LAS-1 "Presentation of Financial
Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements have been consistently applied
throughout the year and were also consistent with those used in earlier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, these accounting policies are set out below in one
place as prescribed by the 1AS-1 "Presentation of Financlal Statements®. The recommendations of LAS-1
relating to the format of financial statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentation.
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Set out below Is an Index of the significant accounting policles, the details of which are available on the
following:

301 Consistency

302 Property, Plant and Equipment
303 Capltal Work in Progress

3.04 Inventories

3.05 Financial [nstruments

306 Impairment

307 Employee Benefits

308 Taxation

309 Provisions and Contingencies
310 Revenue Recognition

311 Earnings Per Share [EPS)

312 Changes in Accounting Policy
313 Events after the Reporting Period

3.01 Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policles and methods of computation used in preparation of
Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2021 are consistent with those policies and methods
adopted in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2020,

3.02 Property, Plant and Equipment

i) Recopnition and Measurement

Property, plant and equipment are accounted for according to LAS 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment” at
historical cost less cumulative depreciation.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of asset. The cost of self
constructed asset includes the cost of material and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to
bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use and the costs of dismantling and
removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

ii) Pre-Dperating Expenses and Borrowing Cosis

Interest and other incurred by the company in respect of borrowing of fund are recognized as expenses in
the year in which they incurred unless the activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for
its intended use are in progress. Expenses capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost considering
the requirement of I1AS-23 "Borrowing Costs™,

iii} Subsequent Costs and Maintenance Activities

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing part of such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put Into operation, such as repalr and malntenance is
normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the year in which it is incurred. In situation where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefit
expected to be obtained from the use of non current assets, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional
cost of the assets, All other costs are recognized to the profit or loss account as expenses if incurred, All up-
gradation/enhancement are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar
significant additional benefits.
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iv) Depreciation

Land is held on a freehold basis and is not depreciated considering the unlimited life. In respect of all other
property, plant and equipment, depreciation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on Stralght line method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment.

Depreciation of an asset begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Depreciation of an
asset ceases at earlier of the date that the asset s classified as held for zale in accordance with [FRS 5 and
the date that the asset Is derecognised. The depreclation method used reflects the pattern in which the
aszet’s economic beneflts are consumed by the entity. After considering the useful life of assets as per 1AS-
16 "Property, plant and equipment”, the anmeal depreciation have been applied equal allocation of total
cost over useful life of assets which is considered reasonable by the management.

Depreciation methods and useful lives are reassessed at the reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statements and resulting gain or loss is charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income.

Rates of depreciation on various categories of fixed assets are as follows:

Category of Assets Rate of Depreciation
Bullding [General & Factory) 2.20%

Refining Plant and Service Plant 5.00%
Vehicles 200005
Furniture & Equipment 10.00%

Depreciation on additions made during the first half and the second half of the year is calculated at 100%
and 50% respectively of the annual applicable rates.

iv) Impairment of Assels

The company reviews the recoverable amount of its assets at each reporting date. If there exists any
indication that the carrying amount of assets exceeds the recoverable amount, the company recognizes
such impairment loss in accordance with 1AS-36 “Impairment of Assets®,

v} Retirement and Disposals

An asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use and
subsequent disposal. On disposal of property, plant and equipment, the cost and accumulated depreciation
are eliminated. Gain or logs arising from the retirement or disposal of an asset is determined as the
difference hetween the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognized as
gain or loss from disposal of asset under non operating income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

3.03 Capital Work in Progress
Property, Plant and Equipment under constructionfacquisition is accounted for as capital work-in-
progress until construction/acquisition is completed and measured at cost

3.4 Inventlories
Nature of Inventories
Inventories comprise of raw material & stores spares.
Valuation of the Inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value, The cost of inventories Is calculated at
cost which Includes expenditure Incurred In acquiring these inventorles and other costs Incurred in
bringing them to thelr existing location and condition In accordance with IAS 2 "Inventories”.
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A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

3.05.01 Financial Assels
The Company Initially recognizes loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All
other financlal assets are recognized Initdally on the dake at which the company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.
The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction
in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets are transferred.

Financial assets include Trade Receivables, Others Receivables, Advances, Deposits and Prepayments, and
Cash and cash equivalents.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost

Loans and receivables comprise cash and cash equivalents, account receivables, other receivables and
deposits.

a) Account Receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given
in return. After initial recognition these are carried at cost less impairment losses due to un-
collectability of any amount so recognized.

There iz no fixed company policy regarding provision for impairment loss on receivables, IF any
recelvables are not realized within the credit period. It has been dealt with on case to case basis.

Other receivables is initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in
return. After initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment losses, if any, due to un-

collectability of any amount so recognized.
b) Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less
deductions, adjustments or charges to other account heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment,
Inventory or Expenses,

Deposits are measured at payment value,

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepayments are carried at
cost less charges to profit or loss,

c) Cash and Cash Equivalents

According to LAS-7 *Statement of Cash Flows " cash comprises cash in hand and bank depesit and
cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. [AS-1
“Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that cash and cash equivalent are not restricted in
use. Considering the provision of IAS 7 and IAS 1, cash in hand and bank balances have been
considered as cash and cash equivalents.
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3.05.02 Financial Liabilities

The company [nitially recognizes all financial labilities on the trade date which s the date the company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the Instrument. The company derecognizes a financlal
liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

The company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial Habilities category. Such
financial liabilities are recognized imitially at fair value less directiy attributable tramsaction cost
Subsequent to [nitlal recognition, these financial labllities are measured at amortized cost

Financial Hability comprises creditors and aceruals,

a) Creditors and Accruals

The company recognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past events are
certain and the settdement of which is expected to result in an cutflow from the company of resources
embodying economic benefits,

3.06 Impalrment

I} Fimancial Assets

Financial assets are not carried at fair value through profit or loss are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective
evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that the loss
event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

ii) Mon-financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the company's non-financial assets, other than [mventories and deferred tax
aszets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any Indication of impalrment. If
any such indication exists then the recoverable amount of the asset 1= estimated. An impairment loss Is
recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-penerating unit (CGU) exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount.

3.07 Employee Benefits

3.07.01

30702

S

Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related services is provided Salaries, bonuses and allowances are aceruwed in the financial year in which
the associated services are rendered by the employees of the Company.

Fost employment benefits

Post employment benefits are employee benefits which are payable after the completion of employment.
1) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has established a recognized contributory provident fund scheme. The fund is wholly
administered by a Board of trustees.

ii} Defined Benefit Plan

a) Pension and Gratuity

The Company has a funded gratuity scheme under the order of National Board of Revenue [NBR) by letter
no: 08.01.0000.035.02.004.2014/202 dated: 24/06,/2014 which an employee is entitied to the benefits
depending on the length of service. Liability for employee gratulty payable represents provision for
gratulty for permanent employees up to 30 June 2021,

b} Workers' Profit Participation & Welfare Fund

Provision for workers' profit participation and welfare fund has been made in the financial statements @
5% on profit before tax in accordance with the provision of Section 234 [Kha), Chapter 15 of Bangladesh
Labouor Law 2006 (As amended in 2013).
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3.08 Taxatiomn
i) Current Tax
Income Tax is calculated and provislon is made in accordance with 1AS 12 “Income taxes'. Current tax is
the expected tax payable or recelvahble on the taxable income or loss for the year, using rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years,
ii] Deferred Tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of Income taxes payable in the future periods In respect of taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future perfods in
respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carryving values of assets, liabilities,
income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using tax rates and tax laws that hawve been enacted or substantially enacted at the Statement of Financial
Position date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and Habilities has also been
recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as per IAS-12 "Income
Tmlll_

The deferred tax asset/income or liability /expenses does not create a legal liability/recoverability to and
from the income tax authority.

3.09 Provisions and Contingencies
A provision 18 recognized in the Statement of Financial Positlon when the company has a legal or
contractual obligation as a result of a past event, it s probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to seitle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Contingencies arising from cdaims, litigations, assessments, fine, penalties etc. are recorded when it is
probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Contingent assets
are not recognized,

3.10 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from refining Crude ofl and Export Handling Commission is measured at the fair valoe of the
consideration received or receivable, trade discounts and rebates, if any. Revenue is recognized when the
gignificant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. 5ales revenue is recognized
when the goods are delivered.

Revenue from refining services shall be recognized in compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15
"Revenue from Contracts with Customers®,

3.11 Earnings Per Share [EPFS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard 1AS-
33 "Earnings Per Share”™ which has been shown on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income of EPS is stated note 29 of the financial statements.

3.11.01 Basis of Earnings

This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary sharcholders, As there are no preference shares
requiring returns or dividends, the net prafit after tax for the year has been considered as fully attributable
to the ordinary shareholdera,
3.11.02 Basic Earnings Per Share
Baslc Earmings per Share is calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the total number of ordinary
shares outstanding at the end of the year,
3212 Changes in Accounting Policy
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied consistently with those
in the previous years,
3.13 Events after the Reporting Perlod
Ewents after the reporting period that provide additional information abouot the company’s position at the
date of Statement of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not
appropriate are reflectad in the Financial Statements. Events after the reporting period that are not
adjusting events are disclosed in the notes wihen material.
3.13.01 After final acceptence the ROW treatment plant is transferred to fixed asset.
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4.01 Total area of the land under the pozseszion of ERL (Including ERL Housing Estate] is 202,24 acres.
4.02 Addition to property, plant and eguipment

Bullding

Factory Building 3076 1731
Difice 11.18 18.86
Fatenga H /Estate - 3iT4
oy Pahar H/Estate . 2131
Cantesn 133 2
Boundary Wall, Roads & Drains 18.00 -
Oifice/ W. Shed-RM 7 205 -
RLCC Pavement of Sludge Pond 1, 2,3 . 3498
CC work at Cooling Tower - -
Tank Farm Operator's Bullding - -

69.31 65.20

Service Flant

2 MW Ddesel Generator - 35491
3 MW Stream Turbine - -

Inspection Equipment 38.05 14087
Laboratory Equipment 2340 106.67

Finished Product - Storage Tank g
Steam GCenerator Supply Mstributdon (Boiler) - -
Water Line 5.90 63.38

Electrical Power Supply Distribution Equipment 4,64 178.80
Fire Equipment . 1281
Walkey Talky - -
Workshop Equipment 495 74 36421
CCTV - -
Reverse Osmosis Plant 320.54 -
Instrument Equipment 33.18 5448
COP . -
LPG Spherical Tank 49.79 -
Electronic Access Control - -
Lawn Mower - -
Fork Lift 4142 -
1,012.66 1,276.13
Vehicle
Microbus / Pick-up-van . 50,82
. 20.82
Furnitore & Equipment
Oifice Furniture 1657 14.94
Office BEquipment 15.80 3430
Domestic, HE Furniture 221 18.88
Domestic, HE Equipment - 1.40
34.58 69.52
1,1146.55 1,501.67
4.03 Allocation of Depreciation Expensae
Processing Expanses 636,25 57352
Administrative Expenses 148.67 151.61

784.92 725.13

Allocation of depreciation expense calculated on the basis of segregation of Processing related Plant &
Building's depreciation expenses and Administration related Building's depreciation expenses,

usm REFINERY LIMITED s [ -




Avpnual §

Report

Taka In Lakh

5. Capital Work-In-Progress 30 jume 2021 30 June 2020
ROW Treatment Flant 501 = 32054
= 32054

Break up of Capltal Work-in-Progress
Opeoning Balance 32054 320.54
Addition during the year

32054 32054
Capitalization during the year 2054 -
Closing Balance - 320.54

501 ROW Treatment Plant
Opening Balance 32054 320.54
Addition during the year

32054 32054

Capitalization during the year 32054 -
Closing Balance = 320.54
600 Inventories
Spares and Other Consumahles 601 7.951.62 TAH53.77
Cther Chemicals G602 15568 14213
Mesel and Octane - for ERL Transport 6.03 941 6.06
Stores-in-Transit 604 587.61 43466
Stores-in-Transit for regenaration catalysts 6.05 15.74 19.74
B,728.06 B,456.36
6.01 Spares and Other Consumahles
Opening Balance 7.853.77 THB56.67
Add: Purchased during the year 1,278.56 1,899.54
9,132.33 9,756.21
Less: Consumption during the year 1,180.71 1902.44
Closing Balance 7,951.62 7,853.77
6.02 Other Chemicals
COpening Balance 142.13 17441
Add: Purchased during the year 30743 23636
44962 410.77
Less: Consumpton during the year 280.94 268.64
Closing Balance 159.68 14213
6.03 Diesel amd Octane - for ERL Transport
{pening Balance 606 B39
Add: Purchased during the year 3428 3644
4034 44.83
Less: Consumpton during the year 30.93 38.77
Closing Balance 9.41 6.06
.04 Stores-in-ransit
Dpening Balance 43466 171.61
Add: Purchased during the year 1.748.37 2,113.12
2,183.03 Z,284.73
Legs: Transferred during the year 1,595.42 1,850.07
Closing Balance 587.61 434,66
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6,05 Stores-in-Transit for regenaration catalysts

7.00 Short Term Investment in Fixed Deposit

B.00

8.01

B.02

B.03

B.0Z.01

Opening Balance
Add: Purchased during the year

Less: Consumption during the year
Closing Balance

Pubali Bank Limited, Hadipara Branch
Basic Bank Limited, Khatungon| Branch
AB Bank Limited, EPZ Branch

Exim Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch

Sonali Bank Limited, Agrabad Corporate Branch

Janata Bank Limited, Patenga Branch

NRB Commercial Bank Limited, Jublice Road Branch

IFIC Bank Limited, Agrabad Branch
Premier Bank Limited, Jubles Road Branch

Accounis Heceivable
Interest Recelvable on FDR
Berth Hire Income - CFA
Laboratory Testing Fees
Other Recelvables

Interest Receivable on FDR
Opening Balance
Add: Interest accrued during the year

Less; Interest received during the year
Closing Palance

Berth Hire [ncome - CPA
Opening Balance
Add: Receivable form CPA during the year

Less: Adjusted during the year
Clozing Balance

laboratory Testing Fees

POCL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
JOCL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
MPL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
Others AfC Laboratory Testing Fees

POCL A/C Laboratory Testing Fees
Opening Balance
Add: Bill During the year

Less: Recelved during the year
Closing Balance

Note(s)

Rate of Interesy

6.000%
7.50%
6.50%
6.00%
6.00%
6.00%
6.00%
9.75%
B.00%

801
802
8.03
8.04

B.03.01
8.03.02
203.03
8.03.04

Apnual g

Report

30 June 2021 30 June 2020
19.74 -

- 19.74
19.74 19.74
E'H- 19.74
1,193.45 1,107.56
103346 34516
10211 g13.11
#6549 43.19
3.117.09 3.905.54
113109 1,073.38
12297 11258

- 612.06

- 179.61

6,746.66 8,192.19

167,71 238.04
389.30 34228
9394 57.60
0616 121.94
':I'-Irz.:l:l Iiﬂ.ﬂi
23864 203.08
167.71 238.64
406,35 441,72
238.64 203.08
167.71 238,54
342,28 30965
47.02 3263
389.30 34228
—— A ——
20,24 17.04
B.80 1282
15,59 11.49
49.31 15.35
93.94 57,60
17.54 20.64
16.54 2591
3448 46,55
14.24 2861
—— . s—
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8.03.02 JOCL AJC Labaratory Testing Fees

Opening Balance
Add: Bill During the year

Lass: Received during the year
Closing Balance

B.03.03 MPL A/C Laboratory Testing Feex

Opening Balance
Add: Bill During the year

Less: Recelbved during the year
Closing Balance

8.03.04 Others ASC Laboratory Testing Fees
Opening Balance
Add: Bill During the year

Lazs: Received during the year
Closing Balance

B.04 Other Recelvables
Foel Consumption under Car Scheme
ERL Model High School
D] Rental Receivable from ML
Jetty Throughput Charge Recelvable
LP Gaz against House Rent, Dhaka Liagion Office

.00 Carrent A/C with BPC
BFCC/A
Current Accounts With BPC (Varlous Project, Assets &
Other]

9.01 BPC C/A

Opening Balance

Add: Processing Fees Receivables
Product Improvement Re-imbursement
Processing Fee on RCO
Crude Oil Handling Comm{ssion
Export Handling Commission
Re-Imbursement of Utilities Cost
Processing Fee on SCP
Expenses incurred on behalf of BPC

Sub-Total

Less: Proceszing Fes Recelved on Ad Hoe Basis
BPC's Management Fee
Used BPC's Fuel (FO)

Sales of Sludge
Sub-Total

Closing Balance

Note(s)

.01
502

Taka In Lakh

30 June 2021 30 june 2020
12,82 1523

0.70 6.89

13.52 22.12

472 9.30

B8.80 12.82

11.49 27.62

688 4.78

18.37 3240

2.78 20.91
——— e m———
15.35 13.10

39,36 9,19

54.71 22.29

540 6.94
A J
0.67 0.40

4.40 10,82

7.20 10,80

78.19 94,22

5.70 5.70

J&

6,276.05 1,087.61
134.95 136,16
ﬂl].ﬂl 2577
1,087.61 [135.11])
17,256,779 1136748
1,647.60 1,190.15
1,082.30 597.98
99,55 66.82
104.84 65.91

- 406948
3.201.88 181239
538.10 54580
23,931.06 19,716.01
25,018.67 19,580.90
18,000.00 18,000.00
7.00 F.00

a7 4T 483.77
3815 252

18, 74262 18,493.29
E'?ﬁ.ﬂi EE.I-'I
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el 30 June 2021 30 June 2020

9.02 Corrent Accounts With BPC (Varloos Project, Assets & Other)

Current Account with BPC: Arow Condencer - 4,79
Current Account with BPC: SPM with Diouble Plpe Line 5114 5264
Current Acoount with BFC: Pro-Bodler 55.92 59.92
Current Account with BFC: M5 Flate 20.68 20.68
Current Account with BPC: ERL Coustody Transfer Flow Meter 1.53 013
Current Account with BPRC: Hot Rolled Steel Sheat 0.95 -

Current Account with BPC: Motor Control Center & Distribution Panal 062 .

134.95 138.16

10.00 Loans & Advances

House Building Loan to Employees 10,01 345.13 310,58
Vehicles Loan to Employeas 10.02 71.08 76.89
Advance for Purchases 10.03 259.16 338,59
Advance to Employess 10.04 048,01 950,21
Advance to Dthers 10.05 106,32 67.02
Advance Payment of Income Tax 10.06 397381 3,533.04
Advance Payment of Employees Tax 39.23 50,28
Advance against Tax deduction from supperliers 003 -
Advance against PLS Bonus - 0.03
Officers Azsoclation Fees 018 -
Cyclone Advance - 0,04
ERL WPFF & Welfare A/C s 0.0z
S . L p—Y 11
10,01 House Bullding Loan to Employees
Opening Balance 31058 26728
Add: Loan paid during the year 106.28 10164
Interest accrued durlng the year 12.62 9.84
42948 378.78
Less: Realized during the year 8435 68,20
Closing Balance 34513 310.58
10,02 Vehicles Loan to Employees
Opening Balance T6.89 59,60
Add: Disbursed during the year 26.98 3B.06
Interest accrued during the year 411 3.28
107.98 110.94
Less: Realized during the year 36,90 34.05
Closing Balance 71.08 T6.89
10,03 Advance for Purchases
Opening Balance 338.59 27479
Add: Advance during the year 303.49 65702
&54Z.08 93181
Less: Realized during the year 382,92 593.22
Clozing Balance 25916 338.59
10,04 Advance to Employees
Opening Balance 950.21 409,73
Add: Disbursed during the year B18.38 BE1.36
1.768.59 1,291.09
Less: Realized during the year BZ0.58 340.88
Closing Balance 948.01 950.21
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10,05 Advance to Others 30 June 2021 30 June 2020
Opening Balance &67.02 90.97
Add; Disbursed during the year 64.64 £9.38

131.66 160.35
Less: Realized during the year 25.34 93.33
Closing Balance 106.32 67.02

10,06 Advance Payment of Income Tax
Opening Balance 3533.04 299035
Add: Pald during the year 3.09 6

4,186.13 3,654.73
Less: Adjustment made during the year 212.32 12169
Closing Balance 3.973.81 3.533.04
Break up of advance payment of income tax
Assessment || Advance Balance Balance
1971-72 1972-73
to to TRT.12 - Te7.12 76712
1988-89 1989-90
1992-93 199304 56,00 - he00 56,00
1993-94 199495 S8.05 = 5805 58.05
1994-95 1995-96 61.32 - G132 61.32
1995-26 1996-97 39,26 . 39.26 39.26
19046-97 194708 4450 - 4450 44,5100
1997-08 1998-099 B85 . 5085 50.85
1998-09 1999-00 S8.80 = LE.BD 58.80
199500 2000-01 3167 - 3167 31.67
2000-01 2001-02 3740 - A7 A0 3740
2001-02 2002-03 014 - 0.14 014
2002-03 2003-04 301 - 301 301
2003-04 2004-05 3110 - 31.10 31.10
2006-07 2007-08 46.72 - 46.72 45.72
£013-14 2014-15 -0.36 = [0.36]) [0.36)
2014-15 2015-18 15339 = 153.3% 15339
201516 2016-17 258.23 - 258.23 258,23
2016-17 2017-18 154.71 . 154.71 154.71
2017-18 2018-19 48059 - 4B0.59 48059
2018-19 2019-20 51616 - 53616 Ri6.16
2019-20 Z0Z0=-21 fh4 30 21232 45206 G430
2020-21 2021-22 653.09 = 653.09 .
Total 86, 39738 3

11,00 I'.I'I;-.|||:|p:iL1: 5 Prl:p;l}'m Enks
Pre-paid Insurance Premium 11.01 317.89 25142
Deposit for Customs and Excise Duty 140 0.07
Other Misc. Deposit 20.94 2549
Other Misc. Prepayments 5738 45.72

397.61 JIZ22.7D

1101 Pre-paid Insurance Premium
Pre-pald Insurance - SBC Z17.89 15142
Pre-pald Insurance - [BC 100.00 10e0.040

S ) v I |} V. - 18
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Talka In Lakh
12,00 Cash & Cash Eguivalenis AR L :ﬂhm
Cash in Hand 0.51 0.43
Cash at Banks
Puball Bank Limited, Hadipara Branch A /C.Mo-1995-00012 214,63 142,04
Basic Bank Limited, Khatvngon] Branch A/C No-0416-00021 7.83 44 49
Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch A/C.No-813226 0ol 0.0z
Sonali Bank Limited, Agrabad Corporate Branch,A/CNo-3600—-0162 11.95 259.98
AB Bank Limited, CEFZ Branch A fC.No-£105-22430 34 6,98
Janata Bank Limited, Patenga Road Branch A C.No-0135-00156 91.69 30,95
United Commercial Bank Limited, Port Branch A C.No-0492- (0108 0,00 0,00
Prime Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch 4 /C.No-1453-14801 030 12,32
Trust Bank Limited, Nawal Base Branch A/C.No-002%-00125 o2 .03
Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited, Agrabad Branch,A/CNo-2050-7410 815 1.67
Bank Asia Limited, CEFZ Branch A/C.No-0273-00023 0.30 1029
Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch,A/C.No-813352 052 3.64
Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch,A/C.No-813380 0.00 0.00
Bank Guarantee, Agrani Bank Limited, Laldighi East Branch 0.24 0.24
369.15 512.65
ﬂ ﬂ
13.00 Share Capital
13.01 Authorised Share Capital
500 lakh Ordinary Shares of Tk 100.00 each 50,000.00 _ 50,000.00
13.02 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
33 lakh Ordinary Shares of Tk 100,00 each fully paid op 3,300.00 3,300.00
As number of shareholdings, The Corporation (BPC) holds 3,299,994 shares and rest of the 6 shares hold by &
Individual Shareholder.
14.00 Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 5.131.09 497630
Add: Interest on FDR [ Met O Tax ) 155.59 154.79
Clozing Balance 5286.68 5,131.09
1500 Revenue Hegerve
Opening Balance BA4892 B.648.92
Add: Transferred during the year 1,000.00 200.00
Clozing Balance 9,848.92 8,848.92
1600 Long Term Loan
Govt ADP Loan 16.01 614.52 61452
IDA Credit 162 21.06 21.06
J JE
16.01 Govt. ADP Loan F.C EG:
Naphtha Storage Tank (N5T) 376.61 - 376.61 376.61
Crude Recelption Line from 0L Mooring-
& tn ERL Tank Farm B7.23 - B7.23 B7.23
Of Shore 06l Terminal TZ9 - 7.29 T.29
LPG Recovery Plant J8.00 - 38.00 38,00
ERL Rchabilitation Project. - 20,22 20,22 20.22
ERL (5CF) Modification Project - 8517 85.17 85,17
509.13 105.39 614.52 614.52

The terms of re-payment of the foreign currency loans of N5T & Crude Receiption Line ERL OM-5 have not yet
been azcertained and/or communicated by BPC.

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s > -
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1602 1A Credit

Credit 1124-BD: Inspection of ERL Plant im im
The terms of agreement about repayment have not yet been ascertained by BPC,

17.00 Retirement Benefilks to Empln}rtl:r:' [Gratuity])

Opening Balance 5.704.35 561421
Add: Provision during the year 1,100.00 1,100.00
6,804.35 6,714.21
Less: Paid during the year 1,399.15 1,009.86
Closing Balance 5405.20 5,704.35
18,00 Deferred Tax Liability
Opening Balance 133215 1,455.39
Deferred Tax (Income)/Expenses for the year 22,50 [123.24])
Closing Balance ;EEM! ;Eﬂﬂ

This represents provision made for deferred income tax to pay future income tax liability for temporary
differences between carrying and tax base amount of fixed assets.

Carrying Amount of Fixed Asssts S.817.00 948726
Tax Base of Flued Aszets 530152 536834
Met Taxable Temporary Differences 451548 4,098.92
Deferred Tax Liability on effective tax rate [30%) 1,354.65 1332.15
19.00 Current 4/C With BPC
Current Accounts with BPC (Various Projects, Assets & 19.01 3 606.00 3 476.98
Others)
P 7.1 1. Y. 1.
19.01 Curremt Accounts with BPC (Various Projects, Assets & Others)
Current Account with BPC ERL Unit - 2 1247.12 1.560.06
Current Account with BPC- CRS Coil & Others 125.77 125.77
Current Account with BPC complete centrifugal pump 1.08 1.07
Current Account with BPC cooling tower 37139 3TLTR
Cuorrent Account with BPC [FTOT 17.30 17.30
Corrent Account with BPC Aerocondenser 7719 -
Current Account with BPC Fire Fighting Vehicle 66,15 =
6.00 76.98
20,00 Accounis Payable
Waorkers Profit Participation Fund 28.00 31044 130,83
Salaries & Wages Payahle 20001 1.725.76 1380.36
Land Tax 616 617
Earnest & Security Money 20,02 Bz52 96,17
Interest on Local & Foreign Currency Loan 457,09 467,09
Various Suppliers Payable 20.03 635,33 528,10
Other Payables 20.04 0,01 110.96
N 17 ) W— v} L
20.01 Salaries & Wapes Payable
Opening Balance 1,380.36 1,366.14
Add: Provision during the Year 556042 508,31
6,940.78 6, 77445
Legs: Adjusted [/ Paid during the year 5.215.02 5.394.09
Closing Balance

' ¢}= EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED e



20.02 Earnest & Security Money

Opening Balance
Add: Received during the Year

Less: Adjusted /paid during the year
Closing Balance

20,03 Various Suppliers Payable

Accounts Payable

Kamaphull Gas System Lid

Tax Payable - Deducted from Suppliers' Bill
VAT Deducted from Contractors” Bill

20,04 Dther Paya e

Audit Pees Payable

Proviston for Services & Others
Legal fee payable

P.F Contribution (Employers)

P.F Contribution (Employees]

ERL Co-operative Society Lid.

EREN

Benevolent Fund

Insurance Claim

Income Tax Payable - Employees

VAT Payable against Lab Testing Fee
VAT Payable against DO Jetty Rental Fes
Payable to Employee - AIT for Vehicles
ERL WPPF & Welfare A/C

21.00 Dividend Fayable

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Pald During the year
Closing Balance

Z22.00 Provision for Taxation

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjustment made during the year
Closing Balance

Apnual g

Report

Note(s)  39)unez0z1 30 Jume2020

96,17 11082

3635 41321

132.52 152,03

40.00 55.86
AJ
328.26 303.68

307.07 221.72

- .98

. 172

535.33 528.10

2.37 3.21
5 527
0,90 .
0.13 20.73
013 20,73
2.61 1106
- 152
4450 41.98
0.04 0.04
0.90
027
9.31 5.25
0.02 5
— e s s—
825,00 41250
= 41250
825.00 825.00
412.50 .
412.50 B25.00
304357 2, 76756
22.01 1,.254.10 276.01
4297.67 3,043.57
22.01 212,32 -
4,085.35 3,043.57
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2201 Break up of provision for taxation

Assessment Provision

incame Year || Year " oy || Adjustment " Amount || Amount

1971-72 1972-73
o T 983,71 - 98371 9E3.T1

1979-80 1980-81
2009-10 2010-11 20258 - 20258 20258
2010-11 2011-1% 29990 - 29990 29990
2011-12 2012-13 299.04 - 299,04 299,04
2012-13 2013-14 32107 - 32107 32107
2013-14 2014-15 29.62 = 29.62 2962
2014-15 2015-16 26525 - 265.25 26525
2015-16 2016-17 11941 - 11941 11941
2016-17 £017-18 17126 - 171.26 171.26
2017-18 2018-19 T - 7572 Told
2018-1% 2019-20 = - - -
2019-20 2020-21 27601 21232 63.69 27a01
2020-21 2021-22 1,.254.10 = 1,254.10

ﬁ.ﬁ? 21232 Hﬁ Em

ZZ.0Z Tax assessment for the Assessment years from 1972-73 to 1980-81 [Corresponding Accounting Year 1971-
72 to 1979-80) were under appeal in the High Court Division of the Honorable Supreme Court against the
Judgment of the Income Tax Appellata Traibunal, The tax liability that may arise out a8 per judgment of the
Homorable Supreme Court 13 in favoor of Income Tax Authority Is well covered by provisions so far made by
the Company.

22,03 Ascertainment of Income for the Accounting year 2020-2021 (Corresponding the Assessment year 2021-
2022) reveals an estimated taxable profit Tk 4180.33 Lakh. Provision bas been made Th 1254.10 Lakh as
Tax for the current year i.e. accounting vear Z2020-2021 & 30.00% on taxable profit of Tk 418033 Lakh. An
amount of Th. 653.09 Lakh has been pald during the year as Advance Income tee. Advance Income Tax on
Bank [nterest on deposits under sectlon 53F Tk 8.55 Lakh, TDS against throughput charge & rental charge
D0] Tk 4.01 Lakh, Laboratory Testing fess under Section 52 & Rule 16 Tk, 2.56 Lakh, income tax deduct at
source from processing fee by BPC under sec 52 & rule 16 Tk 540,00 Lakh, AIT against Co's vehicles as per
SRO Tk 3.89 Lakh, Tk 34.13 Lakh paid on Import Materials, Tk 59.83 Lakh paid on FDR interest. TDS Pubali
Bank Lud, (Hadipara Br.) under Section 53A Tk. 0.12 Lakh Excess Payment in the Financial Year 2009-20 of
Th. 22010.14% Lac will be claimed for return/fadjustment at the time of subsequent Income Tax Return.

22.04 Submission of the return for the assessment year 2021-22 [Corresponding Accountng year 2020-21] is
under process and to be submitted accordingly.

- Qe [ | EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED s
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23.01 REVENUE 38Junn 2021 NGRS
Processing Fees on CDU 23.02 17,103.50 11,367.48
Processing Fee on SCP 23.03 3,201.88 1,812.39
Processing Fee on RCOD 23.04 1,082.30 597.98
Product Improvement Re-Imbursment 23.05 1,647.60 1,190.15
Export Handling Commission 23.06 10484 65.91
Crude 0il Handling Commission 23.07 99.55 6680
Income against increase of utilities cost - 1,456.%6
Bituminus Handling Commisions 474 -

2 —" 1Y

23.02 Processing Fees

Crude ofl Processed 11,604,587 BELs & TE. 149.00 per BBL i7,290.83 11,498.08
Less: Service Charge 1,873,260,000 Ltrs. @ Tk0.01 per Lir 187,33 130,60
i‘.-'ﬂl]aa iﬁ'?ﬂ
Details has been shown under:
Quantity Unit Th
Particular BEL ElLs BEL HLs Amount Amount
A B C 1]
Crude 0il Processed (A*C)| 11,604,587 | 1,873,260 | 149.00 923.03 | 17,290.83 11,498.08 |
Less: Service Charge (B*D]  11,604587 | 1,873,260 161 10.00 18733 130.60
Net Processing Fee 17,103.50 %’.’H

Service Charge of Tk 0.01 per Liter as per agreement with BPC is converted to Tk 10 per Kilo Liter as per
request from BPC,

Mid Distilate Product 902,642.434 ko, Liters/5,677 441 BBL are Included in total processing quantity
1,873 260 Kilo Liters /11,604,587 BBL.

23.03 Processing Fee on SCP
SCP Processed 3,020,645 BBLs @ Tk.106 per BBL 3,201.88 1,812.39

23.4 Processing Fee on RCD
RCO Processed 751,599 BBLs @ Th 144.00 per BBL a.‘lﬂ 597.98

23.05 PFroduct Improvement Re-Imbursment
This represents 25% of the value of excess products actually deliveres over that of the deemed yield of the
products as per the agreement at the average rate of Singapore FOB Spot Price published in the last issue of
Platt's Oil gram Price Report of each of the twelve months of the year,

23.06 Export Handling Commission
Export Handling quantity was 131,053.974 MTs @ Tl B0 per MT 104.84 65.91

EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED =D :
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23.07 Crude 0] Handling Commission
Crude 0il Handled 11,567,444 BBLs

Break op of Crude Ol Handling Commission:

Note(s) aka im

30June 2021 30June 2020

F9.55 6. B0

Commia
AIROENYES| Sundling ;':.: Taka
[BBLs) Loss (%)
(Th)

5,163,435 =0 2% 1040 5163435
68121400  <01%%  L0O 581214
50500  <018% 100 505
2218043 ={1L.Z2E% LTS 1,663532
1438726  <026% 0I5 1,079,045
J2002600  <03% 0.7% 546,695
G607, 237.00 <. 2%, TS 455428
TE9,358.00 20.5% 0.5 364,679
]ET& &qﬂ

Tk 1 or Tk 0,75 or Tk 0.50 per BBL if crude oil transportation loss is below 0.2% or 0.3% or 0.5%

regpectively,

Z4.01 FPROCESSING EXPENSES
Salaries & Wages
Employees Other Expenge
Chemical Consumed
Stores & Spares Constimmed
Transport Expenses
Fuel & Power Expenses
Karnafully Gas
[nsurance
Crude Ol Handling Expenses
Repair & Maintenance
Shutdowin Expenses
Depreciation
Rm-7
Technical Assistance
Others

24.02 Transport Expenses
Onarni
Hired— Conweyence Included

24.03 Fuoel & Power Expenses
Power
Water Charge
Consumption of BPC's Fuel (FO+LDO)

4,602,253 4,296.43
246120 2,317.52
33z2.5% 28504
1,040,952 114643
24,02 440,07 40144
24.03 71280 52174
308129 244740
24293 225.00
5.73 577
77435 730,30
309,29 17314
403 636,25 573,52
4512 18.43
0.08 15.05
4.95 3.00
—2530.00 13,1081
44.98 48,87
395.00 35257

440.07 40144

1217 14.7%9

316 2318

GIT. 47 483,77
m —Eﬁﬂ'—
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Talka In Lakh

2501 Administrative Expenses

Salaries & Wages 234972 2,202,582
Employees Other Expense 124432 1,189.18
Stores & Spares Consumed B.83 2046
Rent, Rates & Taxes 104.61 100,15
Repair & Maintenance 388.92 3B4.11
Insurance & Insurance staff welfare 24577 249.07
Tramsport Expenses 25.02 220.03 200.72
Audit Fes 2500 2.10 2.65
Legal & Profeszional Expenses 1055 3.56
Travelling Expenses 17.14 19.89
Advertisement Exp. For Tender 57.74 46.58
Courtesy Advertisement 150 383
Depreciation 403 148.67 15161
BPC Overhead 7.00 7.00
Postage, Telegram, Telex, Fax 2.08 0.95
Telephones 19.30 9.05
Printing and Stationary 40.19 2621
Others 57.60 44.69
2 I2007 358233
25.02 TI?:IIE.P{II’I, E:p-;:n.ﬁ:q.
Ohwm 2245 444
Hired 197.54 176.28
0 SRCTE
2503 Aodit Fee
Eastern Refinery Ltd - Audit Fee 1.60 1.60
ERL PF Trust - Audit Fee 011 011
Company Tax & BPC Reconciliation - 0.60
ERL WPP Fund - Audit Fee 007 0.07
ERL Gratuity Fund 032 0.27

Z2.10 265

26.00 FINANCIAL EXPENSES

Bank Charge 038 0.75

Bank Excise Duty 5.97 3.84

Workers Profit Participation Fund {on national use of their money) B.67 -
15.02 4.59

27.00 OTHER INCOME

Interest on Bank Deposit 66341 916.56
Laboratory Testing Fees 99,52 B4.28
Berth Hire Income 47.03 32.63
Income from Tender Sale 2219 11.82
0] Rental Income T20 10.80
DOj Throughput Income B3.49 7148
Fecruitment [hoome = 34.13
Miscellaneous Income 277.67 1,503.79
e
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Notels) 30jumezozi  30jumezoz0

28.00 Contribwtion to W.F.P. Fund

Opening Balance 130.83 61.04
Interest Accrued on Use of WPPF Fond - -
Fund Available for Transfer 130.83 &1.04
Fund Transferred ta WPPF Trust 61.04 -
69.79 61.04
Provision made during the year 240.65 69,79
Closing Balance 310.44 130,83
29,00 Earnings Per Share [EFS)
Met Profit after Tax 329578 1,173.27
Number of Ordinary Share 33.00 33.00
Earning per Share [Tk.) 99.87 35.55

30,00 Related Party Transactions
During the period the Company carried out a number of ransactions with related partes in the normal
course of bussiness. Names of those related parties, nature of those transactions and their total value have
been set out in accordance with the provisions of [A5-24; Related Party Disclosures.

Cutstanding as

Name of the Party Relation ox 300k e

|Bangladesh Petroleum Carporation E'T_:‘“ 1,087.61
|Padmu. 0il Company Limited 5:::‘;;::" 17.94
Ilamln 0l Company Limited 5:?;::; 1282
|H=ghn: Petroleum Limited oo 1149
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Talka In Lakh
30 June 2021 30 June 2020

Note(s)

31,00 Key management personnel compensation

In accordance with para 17 of IAS 24 related party disclosure: during the year the amount of
compensation paid to key management personnel including Board of Directors is as follows:

Short term empaolyee benefits 6,951.95 649925
Post empolyment benefits 1,399.15 1,009.86
5351.“ ".'EI_'I'J.II

32.00 Directors' Remuneration

Details of directors' remuneration pald during the period are as follows:

Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus Chairman 0.63 011

Mr, Md. Abul Kalam Azad Chairman = 0.43
Mr. Md. Abu Bokar Siddique Chairman 1.00 =
Mr, ABM. Azad NDC Chairman 025 -
Mr, Md. Nazrul Islam NDC Director - 0.53
Mr., Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 038 0.53
Mr. AK. Mohiuddin Ahamed Director 0.88 011
Mr. A KM Fazlul Hogue Director 0.88 -
Mr, 5.M. Zakir Hossain Director 0.50 -
Mr. Syed Mehdi Hasan Director 1.63 0.53
Mr. Md.Zillur Rahman Chowdhury Director 0.13 0.43
Mr. Samim Ahamed Director 1.63 c
Mr, Md.llas Hessaln Director 0.50 -
Mr. Md. Lokman Director 1.00 -
Mr. Md. Aktarul Hoque Director 063 0.53
10.04 3.20

33.00 Attendance status of Directors in Board Meetings
During the year ended 30 June 2021, 13 [Thirteen) board meetings were held. The attendance status of

all the meetings are as follows:
Name of Director Designation Meeting Held ||  Attendance

Dr. Ahmad Kaikaus Chairman 13 05
Mr. Md. Abu Bokar Siddique Chairman 13 oa
Mr. AB.M. Azad NDC Chairman 13 02
Mr, Md. Shamsur Rahman Director 13 03
Mr. A K. Mohiuddin Ahamed Director 13 o7
Mr, A.K.M. Fazlul Hoque Director 13 07
Mr. 5.M. Zakir Hossain Director 13 04
Mr. EEH-EM.I Hasan Q_I‘tl‘tl:b:rr 13 13
Mr. Md.Zillur Rahman Chowdh Director 13 01
Mr. Samim Ahamed Director 13 13
Mr. Md.llas Hossain Director 13 04
Mr. Md. Lokman Director 13 08
Mr, Md. Aktarul Hogue Director 13 05
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34.00 Financial |'|.:1=|I:|.'ﬁ:iﬁ

With a view to analysis Solvency, Capital Structure & Profitability of the company the following ratio analysis have

been worked out ;
Particulars EAL || 20z0-2021 Actaal | 2019-2020 Actual
Current Ratio:
Em 1.50:1.00 —ﬁ%. mrx—z‘;%u 2.73:1
(Quick Ratho:
ST 1.00:1.00 u—%g-ﬁ-%{f}z—: 1.95::—l;‘£%= 1.80:1
Proprietary Ratio:
e —Sasea0s " S —gmrie  SMew
Debt Equity Ratio:
Emfw 35:65 -—-E—EE-—-:gi%q mm:—l-ﬁ-:—?;%u 353:96.67
Net Worth Per Share:
e o it — ARl — g e
Gross profit Ratlo:
ng ﬁ% = 36.80% —1:“%= 20,52%
Net profit Ratio:
e T —maaa - O qgme %
Return On Capital Employed;
* Caplal Empleyed —Jemsem - 0% —ggimEc SO
Return On Capital Employed:
W z;,szug - ”'““"‘z;"‘.%:%" el
Earvilng Per Share:
Mo f Share Immind — e s mews—Aigel.  measss
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A5.00 Ewvents after the Statementd of Financial Pogition Date

35.01 Proposed Dividend

During the year the Board of Directors in its 438 meeting held on 16.05.2022 propesed 13.00%
dividend [Tk 429.00 lac) on Pald up Capital,

36.00 Number of Employees and their remuneration
Employees received Salaries & Wages during the year ended june 30, 2021 are as follows:

No of Employees
Below Th. 3,000 per month Nil
Tk 3,000 & above per month 718

37.00 General
[} These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly therewith are to
be read in conjunction
ii] The figures Iin these financial statements have been rounded off to "decimals”™ of Lakh Taka,
ifl) Where ever considered necessary, previous years figures have been re-arranged to conform to this
year's presentation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Eastern Refinery Limited

ROV
d. Lokman) ed)

Direcior DHrtetor
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Statement of BPC Financed Project

as on 30.06.2021 (Note no 9.02 & 19.01)

Closing Balance (30.06.21)
Name of Projects Receivedfrom BPC | Expenditure | Reosinte v BC | Payable toBPC|
TK. TK. TK. TK.
Current Accounts with BPC-CRS Coll 247,955,000.00 | 235,378,298.98 1257670102
(Current Accounts with BPC-Storage Tank Repair & Maintenace (MS Plate] | 38,320,000.00 | 40,388,322.40 | 2,068,32240
Current Accounts with BPC-Repl. of Vacuum distllation column| 311,380,012.79 | 311,380,012.79
(et cant it BAC-Cisod T Fow Meterwifh Supaicry Contl  TFam -|  163,281.00 | 163,281.00
Current Account with BPC-Rencvation of Rever Osmosis Plant | 13,186,375.00 | 13,186,375.00
Current Accounts with BPC-Pro-Boiler 184,700,000.00 | 190,692,283.79 | 5,992,283.79
Current Accourts with BPC-Complete Centrifugal Pump (Horoz) | 51,009,712.03 | 50,901,993.05 -| 107,7188
Current Accounts with BPC-Cooling Tower 159,461,127.00 | 122,321,869.10 - | 371138257.90|
Current Accounts with BPC-JETOT 17410,000.00 | 15,680,261.03 -|1,729.73897
Current Accounts with BPC- Aerocondenser 49,601,127.00| 41,882,539.01 7.118587.99|
Current Account with BPC-Hat Rolled Steel Sheet - 9471000 | 9471000 5
Current Account with BPC-Fire Fighting Vehicle 28,760,240.00 | 22,145488.81 - |6,614.751.19|
Cament Accourt with BPC-Matar cantrol ceter & Distribution Pane] -l 6201150| 6201150
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Qty. in M.Ton
NAME OF THE MARKETING COMPANIES EXPORT

PRODUCT | POCL | MPL | Joou | 6L | sapcL E'#hﬁ FOREIGN | LOCAL e
LG (ERL) = - =| 12043449 - - - = | 13043449
NAPHTHA ERL] : . ! . ; -| 18795274 | 11,052974 | 149849248
MS[ERL) | 23429271 | 28250.638| 22865993 I . " . .| 74554902
M MPORTED) | 54,349332 | 45989692 56407431 - 1Fa 746445
HOBC (ERL) = . = - . . 5 - B
HORC JWPROSTED) | 3880847 | 7.903.604 52213885 - - - - - 17,006.3356
MTT (ERL] 773730 - - - - - - - 73730
171 {ERL) - . - - - - - - -
KO ERL) 25825061 | 24451630 22897242 - - - - -| 7ams
HED (ERL) 111,484,158 | 338667731 272360766 . - - - = | 723512655
HIO WPORTEL | 12,53025% | 31,526.807| 30.563.484 . - . . < 4620550
180 (ERL} 3338037 | 4020034 1931275 - . - - - 9289348
HEFO[ERL] | 147,800.724 l?'.l..lﬂ.ﬂ-il 136,452,053 = 21,239.036 - = 7.951.929 | 480,605.984
HSFO AMPORTELDS] = - - - . . : = e
BTUMBN[BL) | 1622195 16017720 2424555 -l 3225720 397500 - - aazmrn0
BTUMEN(ER) | 13343800 9,212550) 5047765 | 149275 | 1081800 - - 3nie49%0
TOTAL {BRL) 321.E05976 | 593,TELSAS| 464379649 12043449 25964051 | 1479.100 18795274 139005903 | 15TTITSMMT
TOTLMWPORRE | 70780428 IMIHI 92192800 - = - =| 26437331
GRAMDTOTAL | 392586404 SSE.STLAAD| 12043449 B964057 | 1479000 18795274 139005903 | 1345649078

[1L EASTERN REFINERY LIMITED -
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